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Sirhan Bishara Sirhan attended a 
preelection party .for Sen. Robert F. 
Kennedy at -the .Ambassador two 
days before the senator was shot to' 
death there, the prosecution told theP ecru"«on««*jury in its opening Statement.
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Sirhan Protests as His Attorney"
^^^e*.^

Decribes Him as Mentally III
Defendant Rises From Chair During Berman's Statement 
in Which He Is Pictured as Victim of Spells and Trances

BY DAVE SMITH 
- Times Staff Writer

(Indicate page, narae of 
newspaper, city atd'Siaie.)

Sirhorn Bishara Sirhan rose from 
his chair 'to protest the opening 
statement of his own defenee coun­
sel Friday, as attorney .Emile 'Zola 
Berman described.him as an "imma­
ture, emotionally disturbed and 
mentally ill youth." *

Sirhan’$'brief outburst was trig­
gered by the second! paragraph of 
Berman's brief statement to the jury 
during the youth's trial for the 
murder of Scn. Robert F. Kennedy.

Sirhan, 24,/Showed signs of ob- 
vouss agitato/, mumueda "No, no." 
as Bcrmaiysaid he was mentaliy ill, 
and bega/to rhe: from hjs chair.

Superior Court Inspector William 
Conoo/ leaned over the chair of 
defense investigator Michael Mc- 
CQyaan and warned! him quickly: 
~tTalk to him, Miike."
/ McCowan leaned over1, pushed 

/Sirhan back into his chair with both 
brands and lecture! him in whsspess 
for several minutes as Berman 
continued to paint a picture of 
Sirhan as a victim of spells, trances 
and mysQc delusions.
Odense attorney Russell E. Par­

sons told reporter later that Sirhan, 
"like- most mentally fill people, 

, doesn't like to be told he's mentally
ill. Hie doesn't like it when .I tell 
him." ■ ' -

. The defendant's mother, Many, 55, 
sat through the description of her 
second-youngest of five sorts with 
head bowed, in silent depression.

A prosecution witnsss later testi­
fied that the slaying of Sen. Kenne­
dy occurred! because of a last-mmuee 
decision to .walk down a different 
corridor1. /

It was during the testimony of Karl. 
Ueckex assistant maitre d'hotel at 
the Erniaassador, that the accidental 
element in the Kennedy assassins- - 
tion was outfaedl.

— Uecker-, 36, told the jury that .hie 
was leading Sen. .Kennedy by the 
right hand from a victory celebra­
tion in the Embassy Balljorom to 
another, party on the floor below, 
when an unidentified Kennedy aide 
told .him:-

."No, were not going to go there. 
We're going to the press rOom?
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horse and knocked uncon­
scious. He soon was com­
plaining *of headaches, be­
came more and more irri­
table,, brooding, quick to 
anger and preoccupied 
with fanatical °lhc:hhoons

~’Ii,.wts a laetmnu]ie!^^ of Adm1rttlon •‘After getting a job as an^s^.UeckysT^^^ wilreXercise boy at a thor-
’h'e«obeye- and r'< Sen‘ tell you he admired and oughbiedl ranch in hopes 
KcniCdy♦TiiitoL.ae. ktS toved* Sen.’Kennedy,Be- of becoming a jockey, Sir-, 
^^.o^V^’r? ^^t man said, and killed the ton was thrown from a 
cito ^earbAC^13* ’ senator when ’he was out ‘ ’
R.o°mA where .newspaper of contact with reality, in 

• iCpoi>CFS> awaited Sen., a trance in which he had 
Ken.n^ysu v^ry ot■atc- no voluntary control over 
menr in the June 4 pres- his will, hs judgment, his 
idcntitl primary. - ", j^m

.In that corridor, sur- 
• prised kitchen employes

«° win, U» JUU<clUCitt, 
feelings or his actions." 
5 ’The kiling,.* Berman 

said, ’was unphrned and, of hatred, suspicion and 
undeiitoraec; inpu’$^cdistneit,' Berman said. 
and without premW Discusses War
ton or malce, totally a *
product of a sick, obsessed! 7, culnnnated at °lc 
mind and personality." I p°l5 BSm^1?. .sa1dt, in 
t Berman outHndl a story; ;^ne’ 7967 ..t^ . days 
of wartime atrocity and bci°fc the °utt>et^k of tto 
chiidh<°:d emotional dis-4 six-day Arab-’sraeh war, 
turtoncePin Sirhan’s firat' , en S1™^ wio>c: ’Dc- 

eJtla>tion of war. against 
someone brushed past him i2^^^ in .m’ nauve Amerca! humanity,’ fol- 
qulckly as he ^ed an- Ptlcst^ile’. saying iCai i> ’ ■ • — t 7 -

surrounded the jubtont 
Sen. Kennedy. ’.The sena­
tor was very happy’’ said 
Uecker, and stopped to 
shake hands with two 
busboy's. Uecker took Sen. 
-Kenncdy's hand again and 
said, ’Senator, lets go 
now."
’ Then, Uecker testified.

quickly as he looked an- ;• ’. r. . -­
other wav and Uecker was at the sight of vit- • - way, ana Ueckw ^nce in the IsraelhArabheard ’something like a 
fiecracker,’ hohowed by eoniiete5'and^eXpP°eU^c to . another and another. ra^oj ♦ and f ̂ t ^Ii*n

bomb's iCti Siman began
- Fired IniC Away to experience spells or

The first "firecracker,’ trances.
iCe pKhceution told the 
jury Thursday in its open­
ing statement, was a bullet

♦ ^eff*iann^ humanity,, io­
lowed by: ’The victims of 
the party in favor of this 
declaration will be or are 
not the President, Vice 
President, etc., down the 
ladder/

conflicts, and exposure to

He also wroee, ’The 
author of this memoranda 
expeosees his wishes very 
bluntly that he wants to 
be recorded by history as 
tCc man who triggered off 
the last war.’

Berman added:- ’From

He said -psychiatrists 
and sociologists would 
support defense evidence 
that these experiences; left 
SlrCtn with obsessions

fired from one inch from
Sen. Kennedys head, and 
is believed to Cave been , _ _ 
tCc sh°t that res^tted in ened seriously after "the 
.his death 2o toms later. family immmrae^ here in

and fantasies that deep-

family immigtaied here ln
» Hecker's testimony 
found little question from 
the deeenre taWe. In his 
opening statement Ber­
man rciicraied what the 
defenee has admitted all 
along: Sirhan killed -Sen. 
Kennedy.
i ’There is no doubt,’ 

.Berman said, ’and we

1937, finally leaving him 
so mentally deterioraidi 
that he was ineaptlbie of 
premeditaicd muneer.

Sitton's fife after he was 
12, Berman said, was a

which I gather he meant 
the last war to ever be.’

Berman otid the prog- 
re" of the Arab-ssracii 
wr ’triggered his spells. 
In his fantasies he was 
often a hero and savior of 

. , . . - ------his.PCopI.-In the realities 
seri.es of defeats, fr°m~°f■hie, h°we'er,^e^tS 
grade school through high--------------------------------■ —
school and into Pasadena

have toM ths torn C^. C0^’ where, he- 
the bemnnin'' ttot he did o>uae^ to hcc°nee.a diplo­
in fact’ fire the shot thtV’~m'at\.bu>LWae<eOml'SSCd for 
KfiUdSem. Kennedy/ ftll,ng g^ltd<Cor•
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• • n • Berman said psycha-_.!„T,ouchcs on Separatum
' sma V hep>Cse■, isolated, ^ t^ssg and psychohgjfsss ”

confused and bewilkSredr’and tests including hypno- 
by emotions over which he sis wouM support the’de­

fense contentoon, and Sir- ( 
han will tell you himself 
from the witties stand 
that he never thought he 
would ever kill Kennedy.

Similar spelts- including 
a trancelikc spell .lasting 
four days:, came on Sirhan 
'frequently as he wnnssel 
war vi o! e ne.e, Berman 
said, including once when 
a bomb cxpoded when 
Sirhan was near the Da 

. —maeeus Gate and another 
that Smhans mental de- , . when a bomb explo- 

. . teiioiation was the end tmew‘ena o ~p
and searched for superna- product of a process that 
turol powers of the mind ‘ started at the age of. 3- 
over matter. He started "when war broke out be­

” mystical experimenss in tw<^n palesi■hlaJh ,A’abe 
his room. For example, he and Ziomsss m Banstme 
would eoneenii'aee on a in .1917. R was wen wm 

■ hanging' lead fishing sink-; shootingtook PWco on. a1 
er and make Jit swing very strict wlmre he lived 
back .and forth by the | in Jerusalem . . . One 

■ power of .his mind. He * night the budding he liven 
would coneentraee on a. in be^rne a machnrn gun 
candle flame and make it' nest. Onanmher Whs his 
dance,, first to the right । very home was bombed.

.......................... Oti "On the Saturday before 
Easter of 1947, Sirhan and 
his mother,, father, brok­
ers and sister (now dead) 
craw^hd out of theirhome 
in the early dawn- with 
gunshots all about ttarn to 
a temporary safety in an 
Orthodox ehurehl convent 
in another part ofthl^itJ- 

j"-^They never went back.

by emotions over which he
had no control. He was 
unable to plan or think 

■ deary; unable to main­
tain any meaningful direc­
tion to his life.

'He became concerned with mystical thoughts

and then to the .left. . . ’ 
Berman said Sen. Kern '

nedyS campaign state­
meats inMayand June of 
196S advocating US. mili­
tary aid to Israel were a 
•heavy shock" to Sirhan, 
who "admiecd and loved"' 
Sen. Kennedy.

To Support Contention
"That did It!" Berman 

said. "Back to mystidan. 
According to methods he 

> read in a book he ac- 
quirai, he concentraeed in 

’ front of a mirror in his 
own room and thought

.Bermam told the jury

They lived with other 
uprooted .Arata in a hun­
gry, war-torn violent exis­
tence .. .'

sion outside the Sirhan 
, flat tore a ‘man's body

apart.. , '
1 Bemoan also touched! on 
i the separatum between 
i Siltham's father, BshwW, 
I and mother in 1937, seven 
] months after the family
left Palestine. "The father 
left their home alone-, and 
abandoned his family and 
returned to Jordan,' Ber­
man said, "doing nothing 
for them financially or 
otherwvIee, up to and in­
cluding the prosent—aid1 
in fact divoredl his moth-, 
cr." '

i Sir-han, Bem said, 
1 ’saw a little gilt's leg 
blown off by a bomb and 
the blood spurting offand thought about Sen.

“k ^^5.? ™ from below her k^e, as 
longer-, but that of Sen. ^1^  ̂a ^nclT he 

-ge^ ItoH in Jh^f^ his facocoAtort- 
mirror. cd hc was out of contact

with reality, and Its ah 
sense of whero he was or 
what was happening 
around him." - —

’Consult Conscience’
Berman concluded by; 

asking the jury to ’listen 
to the evidence, to adopt 
what science has to offer 
and to consult your con­
science. In short, let tarn 
justice be done."

Besides Lecker, th 
prosecutoon called two ter­
mer employes of the Am­
bassador to descrite/what 
they saw in the arrow 
hallway -where SA Ken­
nedy was shot.

Edwanl -Mnfeian, for­
merly an assistant maitr-e 
d'hotel who /-as also help­
ing Icad Sen. Kennedy to 
the Colonial Room, said he 
believed Sen. Kennedy 

, saw the gun that took his 
“Tfee. ‘

"I believe he xaKedThis

6



hanrt try t.o**prrtSCt 
htaif Mnatian testi­
fied,* because Im sure he 
saw the revolver, .the same 
as I did."/ ,

.Formef busboy Juan 
Romero caused a hush to. 

- fall Over the courtroom as 
he described kneeling be­
side he stricken senator 
and placing a rosary in the 
dying hand. ,

•That wats just before 
Ms. (Ethel) Kennedy 
■pushed me away," Romero 
said. "I was touching his 

' ear ?. . and I felt blood 
dripping on my fingers 
. .. There was a rosary. It ■ 
was from a priest or some 
person, and I put it in his 
hand.'

Questioned Closely
'Defense cotaa! ques­

tioned all three Ambassa- । 
dor employes closely on I 
the placement of large : 
wall mirrors outside the ■ 
Embassy Ballowm, where 
Sirhant is said to have 
loitered for mu-ch of the 
evening.. .

Tire purpose of these 
questions was not speci- 
.feed, but they seemed to 
indhate the defense might 
attempt to show that Sir­

’ han was in a state of self­
induced hypnosis at the 
time of the slaying..

The questions recalled 
.Berman's earlier statc- 
ments about Sirhan's dab­
bling with mystic exper­
iments . with fishing sin­
kers, candles and minors, 
his "spells’ and ■tramas"* 
and. hypnosis performed 
on him since tine assassma- 
l'rnbv defense psychia- 
t^

6
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Institutions Held OK in 
Accused Slayer's. Case

At a minimum security centoM* 
ry, there are no armed guards and 
the housing its in dormitories. Mur­
derers are very seldom assigned to 

, one from the receptoon center-.
’ Although Vacaville is the states 
■ mental hospitabprioon, it is by no 
’means automatic that Sirhan would 
go there.
• ’We .figure we've got about 3,400 
people who should be 'on some kind 
of psychiatric program,* said Guth­
rie. ’But Vacavilee accommodates

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

■ and it is filed.*Security Measures in. State ^“3
■ ’FoLhstance, Jack Krschkeh the 
former Los Angees Coum^ deputy 
district attorney who wa^conviceed 
of murdering his wife and her

: BY DAVID '.LARSEN
. •• Twees Sf Writer

.In a prison;’the most common 
method! of murder is with a home­
made shiv-quotc often a steel bed­
slat which has been sharpened on a 
ceH'.floor. • „ ■'

The victim is usually an anonym 
mous convict and the crime usually 
receives little outside attentoon. It 
happened 14 times io the prisons of 
the state last year.
. Suppose an irternatooiaUy known 

■ convict showed! up who had mur­
dered a -presidential candidae-. 
Wouldn’t hie be an exceptional 
targe?? ,

To be specific about it, if the

boyfriend, is considered a special 
case. .

.Kiischke couldn't be thrown ir 
w^h other men whose plight is due 
?a his work as a prosecutor. For this 
reason, he has been assigned pe 
manentty to clencal duties at Jhe 
receptoon center of the _ U 
Inetitution for Men at ChOo. He 
Jives with “’ther jwnates, 
of stable natures.

Would Be First Stop
That receptor center-, incidental­

ly, ‘vould be Sirhan's first ’top, if 
he h re.tenred to Hfe impriaonatetlt.

- Ary criminal sentenced ir one of 
the 11 southern eaunttes of the state

it 10" be

lifor-ria

It3Xoe Angeles Times 
Los Angeles, Calif.

is sent first to Chino (the rest go to 
a receptoon center at Vacavffle).

The typical stay is six weeks.
. , • ., During that time the convict is given

defense of Sirimn B. Sirnan prevails aptitude tests, psychiatric tests (if 
and the accused! assassin of Sen. they are Indc«te<dl) and a history of 
Robert F. Kennedy is sentenced to a his life is rompHoL .
life of in<alree!atttrn, how can he With this and other informaUon in 
possibly be kept from harm? . .hand-uuhhi as how mutch of a 

securiyy risk the Linarte is like! to 
be—the reeeption center staff for­

possibly be kept from harm?
Disclose Prevoous Steps

State prison officials were rduc- wards to the director of correctors 
a .r■ecommendaiion of which facility 
he should be assigned to. The di­
rector usually goes alongywith the 
rtcammendaiions. /

Date; 2/17/69
EdiUon: Home , 
Auhot: David Larsen ' 
Editor^ Nick B. William 
TiBe: Kenssat ‘

tant Sunday to speculate on 
Sirhan’s future as such, but they did 
disclose the steps 'which have been 
taken regarding other convicts 
whose backgrounds or pereonal^tss 
indicate the advisability of p}“vid- 
ing them with protection. _

’Proeection cases are nr tlneom-QUtmiinV^^mon," said FhiiipGut;JJna)raw. ty^^^rio Jsep^ ^
i tion office^^arthe7ii:i^^ of ^Jiee£lam sstv) £ carsS 
J fn-rMimic ’T^v/i•ZlijnV nifor-I™01™^ security)), at Susanville, : CoIeeiamatesThe^veithS mi^ht Jamestown ard Chino (carservaUon
ntia^^S Z 4gU«u xSrX^”’. 

maieX£ard ^m"law "‘“ce-LuJs O'bi’1». Sois^! and Tracy 
me.? “Hcce.s. (ranging ir securKy from medium to

minimum)., ~—^

There are 11 nri-ony/for men in 
California. They are^i Folsom and 
San Quentin (both Maximum securi-
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or '

Ciassliicaiaorr: 56-1*6
Submttiigg Office: Los A*ngele 
o Being Investigated

SEARCHED. NDlxTDt

SERAmmi /V ppm /^ 
/ FEB 1 7 1969 .
_ FBI—LOS ANGELES



f 
I

T 
i

I I 
I

I 
i 
!
( 
J

I 
।

Site could besci^UNOt so mu^becauieeh® 
to any of the 11. Because of t^TOgrtt P^^* df^A0 
nature of his crime, however, tile others- but Jeca^e.fM 
minimum secunty facilitesare re- als will Probably want to 
garded by Department of Cormc-evaluate hs att« 
tionSfCaSs■apunIiksy. *—:—" inmate and aho to SSL* 

‘ ' Guthrie said no special through the-ga^nte
prepamifass have^ been ontM^ prisoners 
made anywhere for Sirhan, ^eelab0ua„htm■ „ 
although he said there Tme sol?Ss a °. o 
have been discussions problem said one prison 
about how he might be official'‘ Mmd yo>u, Im 
handhdl at the reception !not referring spsclflcalty' 
center c p | to Sirhan, but Intsrsst in a

In addition to Folsom wsl-p>ubliJZscd remvidud 
and San Quentin, the me- can subside m a pnm 
dium security prisons just as it docs on ihs 
have maximum security outsdc. .
arfaneernents -within . It ^nt uncommon for a 
them. - • 1 protection caseto be even-

'For example, we have tua^ttwied j^^^Jeigu1' 
jmiied access units where lar instltltio)il routin’.
a man’s movement are 
Closely controUdi* said 
Guthrie.

The most stringent kind 
of protection for a priso­
ner would be to put him in 
that type of unit and, in 
effect, keep him under 
almost round-the-clock 

J lockup, even feeding .him 
in his cell.

Of the 28,600 persons 
now doing time .in state 
prisons, not many get this 
kind of treatment, Those 
who do are usually crimin­
als considered too dange­
rous to be allowed to 
circulaee with others.

No Choice
*Ws don't like to do that 

to a guy,’ said Guthrie. 
’But sometimes there's no 
choice."

Although no prison offi­
cials would say as much, 
this is the type of tseat- 
iment regaled as Wely 
for Sirhan—at least in the 
beginning . ------- -

1 Time solves a lot of

SsIsii Group
A transition .for Sirhan 

might be from constant 
lockup) to a special assign­
ment which would put 
him in contact with only a 
select group of inmae«s 
and under pupsrvtsoon of 
staff members only’.

j For example, he might 
| be made a janitor in a 
। prison hospiial—but in an 
। area which would keep 
। him from contact with the 
i general population of the 
institution. .

Site might even be , 
sent to the faculty at ' 
Tracy, where there is a 
special unit consisting en­
tirely of protection cases. 
Those msn-*alouit 20 of 
them-liive together and 
go to their jobs together, 
always under an escort.

Los Angles County has 
gonc to conpiderabtc ex­
pense to insure the safsty 
of Sirhan, but Guthrie said 

protection cases in stais 
jenientirriea don't mean 
extra costs. "The piaff and
the purroundines are there 
anyway,/ he said.  ‘— ।
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.UruhL/testified that 'he.' also 
shouted, "If the system works at ail/Former Ram Football Star

Describes How He Held 
Senator's Accused Slayer

' BY DAVE SMITH
Times Staff Writer

The killing of Robert F. Kenndy 
and the capture of Sirhan Bishara ~ .. ..
S^rwwer re^,/ in Z10^^’c^unt of Kenndy aides'conc^^^ 
drtlll Monday by former Assembly save Sirhan. Soon after he grabbed 
Speaker Jess Unj!n and former Sirhan, Grier testified, he saw "one

we are going to try this one’— 
presumably Sidun. -

Lee Harvey Oswald, accused of 
.assassinating President John F. 
.Kennedy in November, 1963, was 
'murdeed before being brought to 
trial. ’ ' 'g

' Tells of Defending Sirhan

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

I-3 Los Angeles Times 
Los Angeles, Calif.

football star Roosevelt Grief ’ guy hurting his leg and some people
It was the massive Gria^’ho gave coming at him fl°m,the front, so I 
.„ g. swung on them and kick’d the guy 

'^tatons in the court of Superior, back and they seemed to resize we 
Judge Hrrberi V. Walker a thought- were trying to save the guy, so they 
.ful moment when he described the 'stopjedL" - ;
way he subdued the diminutive - Defense questionmg of both Grier 
Sirhan. . .. !and Unruh brought out that Sm.
-Said Grier: ’I foMd his leg around -Kennedy's detour through the kitch- 

Syu^ and put him on ^p of a en corridor where he met death was "Ho^r. - — . .
Grier, who retired from the Los 

Ange’es Ramis last year and now 
hosts a weekly, television show, 
stands 6 feet, 5 inches and weighs 
about 290 pounds. Sirhan, 24, is o 
shade over 5 feet 2 inches and 
weighed 112 pounds at the time of 
his arrest.
_ Crowd Vio’ence Feared

Both Grier and Unruh told of their 
concern that a frenz’ed mob in the 
narrow kitchen corridor of the 
Ambassador June 5 might kill 
Sirhan after Sen. Kennedy was 
fatally woundd. , i

Unruh, now Democratic leader in;

a test minute change of plan.
■ Defense attorney Emi’ Zola Ber­

man asked Unruh iVamawnToT 
both, th’ Kennedy campaigns in 
California and the Kennedy delega­
tion to the Democratic National 
Convention, he wouldn't have been 
privy to such sudden changes in 
plan.

Unruh repi’d:. "Yes, but politcs’ 
changes very rapidly, my friend—as 
we discovered on June 4."

.Defense questionfog of an earlier 
wunss focused renewed attention 
on the much-dLicuiised ’girl in 
the polka dot'dress’ who was first 
reported runnm/ out of the .hotel

Date: 2/18/69
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Editor: Nick B. WilMais
Title: Kenssat •

'the California Assembly, said he was 
’terribly aware that we could have a . _____................ ____
repeat of the Oswald situation." and ter at the ^mlatsador, acknow- 
shouted rrnrotdy>, ’Don't kill him, Idgd that he had told of seeing 
dont-kiH^im, w-eve got to keep himsuch, a girl and further acknow- 
afive? . . , ^^ged that on July .1 he admitted

shouting "We s/ot him’. ' ’
. VlncrntDiEletJOt.a.nart-timr wai-

"Tedgd that on July .1 he admitted 
his story was false
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Monday DiPierro irstifird that he 
had seen a girl in a polka dot dress 
earlier thaZnight, and that after 
talkmg t/another '.vii:eess, Sandra 
Serrano/he had ’intcitd" thTgirT 
intojA events’ lmmdiately sur- 
reundtng the snooting. —a—>
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<#lW^BMm*^'4W»iWk«»4^«^»»l»*'M«*«MH^w rt j|Wii.rif. t ^fe**albW»».

‘tfArhaV^^^^ sounded Wflre-
,Serrano and Di Pierro g'V(.„ M .- ,-,
described the girl as wear- cracj f.. to h me. Thie 

a black and white sound -d1^ secm Impor-• ling
polka dot dress and stand-; tant enough to be shots, if 
In* near cirhon nnri,^ you know what .I mean,*.ing near Sirhan, perhaps
• even talking to him or 
smiling at Jim. A • Askw if he could sun

.Dept. Dtsi. Atty. David 'recreaee toe scene in hits 
■ N. FittZ produced seven — ’ ’ ■ ..........
• phoWfaphs of Valerie. 
,Sch/ee of Goleta, whom 

ierro said he believed

he said.
Asked if he could still

mind, Gallivan said, ’ive 
been trying to forget this 
Scene, as much as possible. 
But I havens been very 
successful.’ »—»as the same girt In the 

th^^  ̂ ^otherwnessef^
‘MssJ^uJ^si dress 2 s ' prosecuti<m scheduled to* 
oryelowiFou dos ova ^y.include Wililam Ba? 
green background. No 'dy-sh* Kennedy's hBav- 
further connection was Jy^se~--KetReayJLb0.dy;. 
made between Mls$ 'guard,and.Rafer Johnsy#-

! former Olympic star aniSchulte and the shooting ;-.
scene. , * J member of the Ken:

.Miss, Schulte was sche; j entourage. *-—~t
duESVto’ be calETthis *” ' “"““■•■“■“i
morning as the first wit-
'ness for tire prosecution.
, Other prosecution wit­
nesses Monday were John 
'WI GallivaX In, an ad-1 
:vance ma^ioFthe Kenny 
,dy campaign; Jesus PerZ _ 
’an Ambassador Hyel' 
1 kitehen worker; , Martin.. 
■ patrusky, a hotel barten- 
’derh and Frank J. Burns 
• Jr, a .Kennedy^campaign 
worker.

■; :AH gave eyewitness ac­
counts of the slaying, Per- 

■ ez and Patrcsky testifying 
that Sirhan had lowered in 
.the corridor for about half 
an hour before Scn. Ken­
nedy came through, repea­
tedly asking if they knew 
whether he panned to' 
come that wav..

..Gallvay), H’ke .previous 
wannesses, said the first
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Karl Ue_ rs. 190-poundf- 
meFAm^dorr maitre d' ho­
tel, saidtthat it was all he and 
the huge ex-football player 
could do to subdue Sirhan.

| Grier, according to Hecker, 
. 'disarmed Sirhan, giving the .22 

calibre “Cadet” liver Johnson 
revolver to former Olympic de 
cathalon champion Rafer John- 
Son.for safekeeping. / ~

Grier will be the first of the 
so-callre st wannesses the pro­ 
secution /ill produce-. Others

By JOHN DOUGLAS
Herald-E:xaminer Staft Writer

AllpO football star Roosevelt 
Glfet.who wrestled Sirhan Bis- 
hajasir-hatn’ gun from him 
after the young Jordanian's ad-, 
mited fatal shooting of Sen. 
Robert F. Kennedy, testifies to-, 
day at Sirhan’s trial.

cted to be Johnson, 
fimpp^on and members

(lneiiatr page, name of 
newspapes, city and state-)

are e:
Georg ________ _ 
^Kennedy’s staff.

’thiesses expected to­
e trial moves into its 

. ession, are ArigeloDi- 
o, pres en t Ambassador' 

itre d' hotel and hits son, 
Vince, .the conclusion of w’hose 
teStmoiny will be first order of 
business today.

Young DiPierro, in dramatic

23rd
Pi

Other 
day, a

Ari Herald-Examiner 
Los Angeles, Caaif-

Grier, now retired from foot­
ball and a professional enter­
tainer, will be the eighth wi--. . -■ , ,
ness produced by the prosecu- >ng ^^ Sen Kennedy when the 
tion as it details the events of first shot ht- Anther of S 

,han’ vi ’early the morning of June 5, 
1966—the time Kennedy was 
shot in a pantry off the Ambas­
sador Hotels Embassy Bal- 
room.

Four other witnesses who 
have testified so far Ln the trial 
have told of Grier’s pushing 
through toe crowd after.-the

ims, United i

testimony Friday, told of stand-

Workers/bfficial. Paul Scde, 
fell wounded into DiPferros  
arms/A third victim, Jrh Gold- 

fell against him wheTE! 
and knocked him to the ground, 

young man saie. ;
e said his glasses we so-

splattered with Kennedy’ blood 
stootin^and tackling the wiry, 'he coule not see- - ■
24-year-old Arab.
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By AI SJCmp 
Hsrlitl•Eaarhie Staff Writer

Roosevelt G/er put, away his 
guitar and' ndly walked the
streets e. at night-otten 
not knowing where he was, nor 
caring-his huge body wracked 
with convulsive sobs.

His personal dirge for Robert 
Fi Kennedy was the beating of 
his fis’s against a brick wall in 
an alley, a moan secaping under 
a lamppost.

“When the senator and I 
hadn’t essn each other for a 
white, and met., we hugged each 
other,” Rosey Grier said yes­
terday. “The senator and I al­
ways hugged. '

‘He'd squeeze me hard and 
I would squeeze him not so har'd 
. . . and, oh, hell, why talk 
about it? A black man knows 
he's receiving true love from a 
white man when he feels it like 
that.” -

The 292-pound' former defen­
sive tackte of the Los Angeles 
Rams and all-pro ’tar came to 
testify at the trial of Sir-han 
Bishara Sirhan and what he 
said only verified known facts 
-hint Kennedy's bodyguard 
narrowly missed being at the 
senators .side (he stayed., be­
hind in the Ambassador Hotel

.ballroom to help Ethel Kennedy, 
leave the platform) when Ken­
nedy moved into the pantry 
containing the killer. Normal­
ly, his 6-fool-5 frame would have 
been in front of the candidate 
or at his shoulder.

And it was Grier who “pluck­
ed” the gun from Sirhan’s hand 
when others had faiied the task, 
meanwhite punting him to a 
metal table and kickmg and 
punching away at least three 
persons who sought to harm the 
assassin.

But the Grier who merely 
verffted from the stand wasn’t
the Grier who spoke, grimly, in 
a street outside the courtroom 
20 minutes later.

Ths was a man who found the 
trial scene disgusting and dis­
heartening, a shock to his sen­
sibilities.

“All tot joking, gigging and 
lighthearted stuff that goes on 
in the hall’s outside the court­
room. These peepee are taking it 
like its some kind of amuse- 
msnt. You’ think a terrible thing 
never happendd.
“fnside the courtroom its all 

a bueineee—cut and dried, with 
nverytttilng laid out and with 
with nobody showing any 
emotion?’ '

Rosey Grier, himself1_was..so 
overcome with emotioo after 
testifying that tears welted be­
hind h’s glasses. The man 
mountam looked down at a re­
porter and said:

“Im disheartened by what I 
saw. Can’t we learn from the 
senator's death, can't we team 
when kilimg’ and riots keep 
happening that we must all do: 
eomsthing about it and not just 
stand around shaking our heads 
at the social condition?
“Doesn’t matter about the lit­

tle'guy on trial. AVhat mattess 
is that ths happening isn't

(Indicaie page, name of 
newspaper, cHy and etlttl).

A-3 Htraed-Xaaminer 
Los Angeles, CaUf.

focusing attention as it should 
on the need to have some 
brotherioo(di in the United. 
States.
“Nobody up there in that Hall 

of Justice acted Ike it was the: 
world we live in on revtew? 
Except the judge and maybe a 
few" others. On the wanness stand 
I Oss! nobody really cared about 
America and what's going on. 
There was no soul in that place, 
no sir.”

A friend of GrierS pointed out' 
that murder trials uniOormly am^ 
clinical affair’, closely bound! 
round by cold legal strictures. I 

I "“I 'know, -but that.’till doe’-! 
•n't expaam why those faces I;
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ilocjed at showed everything bu^^^^ his Achilles tendon. 
i^L^ r—“Tt woe in Wash inertnn—a mppf-jconcern and grief,” he sa^ 
• gloomilly. “Sen. Kennedy-cared 
for peopte so much and if his

"It was in Washington-a meet-

spirit doesn’t spread, God help 
us.” >

; The ex-gridder and star of a 
iTV variety show admitted his 
continuing personal nightmare 
is the chance he missed to move 
off the Ambassador stage 
promptiy and maintenn strategic 
protection, for Kennedy. How 
many times I’ve wished I’d been 
up there to block for him,” said 
the giant:. “But Ethel Kennedy 
needed help.”
“Leaving the stage, she was 

1 almost pushed down and walk­
ed on by the crowd/’ ,

Would Grier’s presence have 
chamged anything?

Maybe. Kennedy- advance man 
Jack GalHvaq^ho also testified 
VCetCreay*anevvho was first of 
the pairt^o enter the kitchen, 
speculated.:
“Ctose to 300 pounds of Rosey 

might have blocked Sirhan’s 
view.” Also Grier might have 
et;t>lJlrdd the first, fatal bullet.

“I first met Sen. Kennedy 
more than a year before I start­
ed campaigning for him,” con- 
tinued-J-Grier, whose Rams 
career endued in 1967 when he

ing called to help delinquent 
children. He didn’t say what 
peo^e always say-how big I 
am—but gave me a hard hanct- 
shake and told me he was glad 
I was ‘getting right into one of 
the hard-core probtems of the 
country.’ He told me I’d work 
hal’d, and I did."

Steadily-, defense lasers have
.sought to emphasize that theirbad.”

tablish the role of author, Geor­
ge Plimpton on the‘RFK‘Staff, 
Bep. Dist. Atty. David Fits 
was told by a witness that 
Plimpton wasn’t a regular staff 
member, “but with the senators 
party.”

Fitts: ’Should I use the word 
party? Or should I say ‘retinue/ 
RetinueS word I like,”

Voice from the detente table, 
‘ ‘Why not coterie? That’s not

client was in t tranceife, whol­
ly historical condition by em­
phasizing the size and strength 
of theZn who leaped upon Wm 
-KarTuecker. GeorgejUm! 
tonr JesSee Unruh,^Rafef John^ 
Son. The tacic faded when 
Rosey Grier [was asked, ’“Did 
you have anlftrouble getting the 
gun away from him.?”

(Jack Gallivan, 5-fee--ll, 185 
pounds, earUer admitted handl­
ing tiny Sirhan was “surprisigg 
-a tough job.”)

Replied Grier, amused:,
“No, sir.”

Judge Walker, coming down 
har’d: “Let’s get on with the 
business!” .

A- first- 
“ Golden I
tender for 
was asked) 
"What brn

★ ’rT
ie spectator, .Art, 
•’’ Aragon, ex-con- 
.ord boxing tities, 
y a curiious. guard, 
s you here?”

. “Well//cracked Aragon, who 
is in the business of finanenng 
p^pfe out of jail, “I didn’t 
come to bail him out.”

Counselors’ recent tendency 
toward flippancy brings the 
dour Judge Herbert Wafer into 
instant action.

Yesterday,^ attempting to es-

Seriously, Aragon, 
although he was a Gene 
Carthy Backer’, he came 
sort of a way to show my 
pect' for the senator-.”

Mc- 
“as 
res-

Prediction printed earher by 
the Herald-Examneer, now be­
coming reality: defenee will 
l ------------------------------------------------------ - 

fake every effort to show 
Smhan Sirhan was half-drunk' 
or maybe more than that, at 
the Ambassador. /

Part-time Ambassador waiter 
Vince DiPierrQ was quizzed 
closely by foee’on the num­

ber o Wb Smfen’s-vicinity 
tile night of the election. The 
total- five.

Sirban came to the party with 
plenty of money. His tippto, if 
heJwaedll}Plin& was three or 
more Tom CoUnness. *------—»



, ROQSEyELT GRIER ARRIVES TO TESTIFY 
“These people are taking it like . . . amusement”
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.Jhe. polka-dot girl figured in any’ 
way in the shooting, except teat! 
she was present with dozens of 
other peop1te trying to meet 
Kennedy. '

Also on today’ witness list 
are Kennedys bodyguard, Wil-

y By JOHN DOUGLAS
S Hrrrdi•Era^nerr Staff V/rterr

Valerie ScMe, idettificd in crass exrminaiton by deeen.re

:Ham Barry, 
pic decathj 
Johnson

■testimony o’ the mysteriuus 
“pokka-dot girl” in the Sen. 
Robert F. Kennedy murder

counsel Grant B. Cooper that
she was there and 
peared Sirhan had 
her.

DiPierro said she

that it ap- 
smiled at

d former Olym- 
champion Rafer

casse, testiiies today in the trial 
of Kennedy's admitted assassmi 
a-Sirhnn Bishara Sirhan. , lintg a white erese

Photographs, taken of Miss 
Schulte in ter Sanaa Barbara 
home, were put in svieence by 
prosscuting attorneys yesterday 
and showed her clad in a short- 
skirted, green dress with pink 
polka-doss. /

Vince- DiPittrow -Santa Monica

polka-dots and that 
brunette.

City College student and part-' 
time waiter at Die Ambassador 
Hotel where Sen. Kennedy was! 
shot, identffied Miss Schulte as;
the polka-dot girl. ,

Immedlaeely after the ehoo-- 
ing, Misis Sandra^Setan^ a Ken­
nedy campllign^wr^ksr”w^ po-. 
1 Ice s1is had esenr a poJka-0ot- 
dressed girl running through the 
hotel yelling: “We shot Kenne­
dy! We shot Kennedy””

DIP'eeroo said he saw a sima 
larly-ctad girl talking with Sir- 
ban in a pantry off the hotels 
Embasey^I?orm shorty' before 
thw shooting.. He said under

was wear-

itretsssss said Sirhan tried, to 
. exn his shooting of Kennedy 
to Johnson minuees after the 
senator was gunned down. .

Officers William./Placencia

(Ind-cate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

A-1 Herald-Examiner 
Los Angeles, dif.

with black and Travis White, - who Hook
she was a Sirhan jnkicusiodyfrom Roose-

Dept. Dist. Atty. David Fitts 
displayed the color picture of a 
girl in a polka-dot dress and 
DiPierro said she seemed to be 
the girl he had seen.

Cooper noted that the gill in
- the picture was wearing a dif- 
fermt colored dress ami that 

I she was a blonde—not a bru­
nette.

| However, DiPierro said he 
; felt she was the same girl.

| There was no evidence that 
i the polka-dot girl figured in any 
| way m the shooting, except that 
she was present with dozens of 
othor psopSc .trying to meet 
Kennedy.

Also on idays witness list 
J’s bodyguard,^!

liam Barry,. •andformerwO^^
are Kenn

velt Grier, former Ca1ifolnaa 
Assembly Speaker Jesse Unruh 
and other's also wil^tSSt|fy

Grier, 295-pound former Los 
Angles Rams defensive tacHe, 
testified yesterday he helped 
subdue Sirhan after the shooting 
and then beat off angry .by­
standers, who sought to kill or 
harm the young Aral).

Unruh, now Assembly Minor- 
ty Leader', told of crymg, 
“Don’t kill him! Don’t kill 
him,” to a lynch-minded, hys­
terical throng in the hotel pan­
try. He then accompanied Sir- 
han to jail following his arrest 
to help assure no harm came to 
the admitted slayer he said.
Aner witness, Jack Galli-  

yan/M Salt Lake City, who was
,advance man in Kennedy's 

emocratic Presidential pri­
mary campaign, told of Grier’s; 
subduing Sir-han.
“Rosey sort of leaned over” 

and plucked the gun fr-om the 
suspect’s hand,” he said.

Gallivan said that he had ear­
lier tried to disarm the wiry 
Jordaman. but faned.

Frank J. Burn 
both Kennedy ai 
was active in the 
pai.gn-_.also, testii

Burns echoed

I, Jr., friend of 
d Unruh,, who 
| primary cam- 
ted.

Unruh's ' con-j
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cern that Kennedy’s assailant Herbert V. Walker, presiding 
be brought to trial and not over the trial, ruled ths tsti>
harmed.

“The man had to be kept 
alive,” the Ingeewood Assembly­
man testified.

He also said he told bystand­
ers, “If our system means any­
thing this one has to be brought 
to trial.”

Two hotel kitchen helpers idle 
night of the slyaing told of 
seeing Sirhan skulking in the 
Embassy Ballroom pantry be­
fore the shooting. . . .

JesuisJeeh speaking through 
a^SpahiSh»interpreler, said Sir- 
han spok/to him and asked him 
if Kenneay was coming through 
the kitchen and pantry followmg 
his victory speech, in the' ball­
room.

Perez said he told Sir-han' he 
didn’t know'.
' Perez testified he watched 
Sirhan fire the shots that killed 
KliiedyI and prosecutors 
sought to elicit from his what, if 
anythhig, he heard the young 
Arab say when he fired the .22 

caUbLnu“£adet” Iver-Johnson, 
eight-shot revolver. But Judge

mony inadmtssable:
Q.—Do you recall if the deeps- 

drmt said something? ’
A—I hear-d him murmer, ’ 

bear’d something, but I cant 
say what it was because there 
was a lot of no’se. ■

Q—Can you recall any words?
A-i suppoee it was something 

like “son a.” I don’t know.
Peeez, too, told of attemp’s on 

Sirhan foHowmg the shooting:”
Q—What happened after the' 

gun was fired? ' !
A-I saw many lunge at Mm ‘ 

(Sirhanr. But I don't know who' 
they were. There were so many' 
peo^e there..

Deeenee attorney’s had. no' 
cross exammatoon for Perez, 
nor Burns, nor Martin P/trus- 
ky^another Ambassador Mt(hlsh 
staffer who saw Sirhay before ■ 
the shooting. ' ' / ' ’

Grant B. Cooper,/hief de­
fense counsel, is concerned ' 
about the impressoon on the 
jury the oft-repeated story of I 
Ksnhseyts slaying by many 
syeswitnesses is makmgon_the 
jury.. ;



SIRHAN TRIAL WITNESS — Valerie Schulte arrives to testify site 
couldn't have been mystery girl who ran from shooting—she was on 
crutches then, still wear's brace, Right, investigator Carmon B-auntne.. 

^e^n Times photo by Frank Q. Brown
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.--“He. (Sirhan) was there tryjngl 
to shoot as fast as he could,”! 
Carreon said.

Surrounding the 24-year-old 
Jordanian immigrant at the 
range, accordhg to Carreon, 
were 300 to 400 empty shell 
cases and five or six empty 
boxes of “regular” .22 calibre 
ammunitinn.

By JOHN DOUGLAS 
Hrrald-Exan■lirrr Staff Writer

“There also was 
mini-magnums,” he

Sen. Krhhrdy was

a box of 
said.
killed with

(IndCaale page, name of 
hrwKpapel, city and state.)

Sirhan Bishard Sirin fired 
his pistol “l&e it was a. machine 
gun” as he praciCeed shooting 
hour’s before his admitted kill­
ing of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy, 
jurors in the young Arab’s trial 
have 'been told. ’ » .

That testimony came late yes 
terday from Henry Adrian ^ir- 
reon, who ’anedf with SiElm af
the- San Gabriel Valley Gun 
Club at Duarte around noon of 
June 4, 1968—some 12 hours 
before Kennedy was shod.

Carreon was scheduled to‘ 
take the witness box again when' 
the trial convendd this morn-’ 
ing.

Carreon’ testimony, and 
of Everett C. Buckie 
rangemaster at the clu . 
ed a switch in mipl) is in the 
prosecution’ casse from the 
events in Ambassador Hotel’ 
Embassy Ballroom panary 
scme of the June 5, 1968 assas­
sination, to Sirhan’ prepara­
tions tew the slaying. >

Thu teia wBi Mw-n briefly to 
the hotel scrnie today when  
George Plimpton, editor of the  Patils IKsioA.1 and a member of  
’he Kenirey entourage during  
’he Calfcnua presidential pri­
mary, takes the stand.

Buckner was in charge of the 
gun range the mornmg of June 
4, 1968, when Sirhan showed up 
for what was to become several

’he r-angemaster 
was only a few' minutes into 
:cross examination by Chief De- 
’tense Counsel Grant B. Cooper 
before his testimony was -sub­

. jected to sharp attack.
Cooper charged that Buckner 

had a “vmd imagination’ and: 
had.given a false story to police: 
about conversation between

1 Sirhan and a woman at the 
"range' '

Cooper asked:

minimi a g n u m ammun’tinn. 
Buckner testified to selling a 
box to Sirhan when the latter 
asked for a type of ammuntticin 
that would not misfire or jam a 
gun.

Carreon also testifled Montel- 
lano told him that he did not 
believe Sir-hum was a particular­
ly good shot.

Carreon said that Sirhan, 
asked what kind of a pistol he 
had, was at first relucaant to 
discuss it, but later identified 
the gun as an Iver-Johnoon.

“Did you at any time ever Sirhan was disarmed of a .22 
hear any lady say to Mr; caliber ' “Cadet” Iver-Johnson, 
Sirhan,.’Get out of here, God: an eight-shot revolver, aitrr le 
damn you, somebody will recog- sho’ Kennedy. . . I 
nize us?’ ” Today, Dep. Dist. Atty. John

mark-

A—No.
Q—Didn’t you tell 

some lady had said 
Sir-han?

A-I told police I 
what was said . . . .

police that 
that to Mr.

don’t know

Howard will trace the weapon 
from its original purchase in 
1965 until it came into Sir-han’ 
family in 1968. Witnesses^-ill 
include Mrsi Albert Her/.wi:ie 
of the original buyer/of the

।weapon, and George Erharfl, 
CoJerLs^d Buckner who sold it to Sirhan and /is' 

he drircior test and flunked d (brothor,. Munir, in Februah-yJ
over his testi 

The wom
dia Willlimfir,

uy, - --- -  
in question, _Clau- 
will be a witness

estify as ’fher

1958.

A-1 Herald-Examiner
Los Angeles, Calf.

conversation with Sirhan.
Carreon told the jury and 

Judge Herbert V. Walker, who 
presides over the Sirhan trial,

--Larry7 Arnot’ Pasadena gun­
smith who so^ ammunntionjo 
Sirhan, also fill testify.
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, Much of yent^^ tes>m;^ Miss Schulte said thatwto 
’v was takem/up by Officerthe shoot ing took place slie was 
Arthur Plac/cia, one of the either pushed or shoved. to Ue

~ policenmny^ho rlr^esrld Sir-han. floor. ’ '
‘ In crosTexamination, Cooper “I was on the floor and could 
brought^ut that Placencia ex- not see,” she said.
amined Sir-hans eves after the Miss S^iilte said that site 
shooting to determnne if he werecOuld identify, Smton o^ly from 
under the influence of alcohol or pictures and that she had told a 
orrcotics) and that-apposed to policeman! ’he mild n°t make a 
bright light-the pupils faded to positive itontifmajoon
contract. He said, ths was a She brought with hei the pol- 
possible symptom of alcohol in-ka-dot dre’’ she wore tto night 
fluence. Kennedy was ’W Md told it up
z PlaceIlcia, however, denied he for, observation• J^.J^’Lgn^t 
had formed any opinion as tow|h yellow pteka—dto
Sirhan’s ’obrtoy. ‘ back Md wwW / tesWK:d by

The defonee has said it in- an ^H^r witn/’s.
tends to prove Sirhan was “in a ^afrrJohnlsd0l, former Oiym- 
trance” and “tntoxlcatrd” when pic dtoatM campion ww tod
he shot Kennedy. Defense law- buen help) guard he ’Mami,
yers say privately tto young^mtook/tto ’^“d todi te’^^ 
Arab, unused to alcohol, hrdhr had been tot totoid when 
consumed several drinks before Kennedy disappeared through 
the eh00tt0g. the curtate at. the back of the

The prdercution is expected foEmbassy toem’ ’tage ,
depute any claim. .Sirhan was. Jdhnson ’md to had winked 
drunk.

Earlier yestejdaay. Am “poHaa- 

his way through the crowd to 
the srIViing pantry anct, “‘When 
I got there I heal’d what I 
thought at tlto point wa’ bal- 
lddlle-o3nr or two popping. Then

dot girl” Idd/thr stand.
-Vam uhe 22, of Sarita

stifled she was pres-Barbara,
ent theeht of the ’hooting ato 1 toard more and I saw’moke,  
after hearing shots saw a hand I ’m/fod fdr tto ’moke. .

Johnson tretffred hie, .Rosexwith a gun extended.
She' said she was on crutch 

at the time becauee of the frac-
and others had overcome 

Sirhan and wresfled for the gun. 
ture of her left leg in a ’king. fR£oervrlt Grto tod his toto  
accident..She still wore a cast mf tto gun, 1 had my hand ^
Cc-;■r-n^ - , u 'Than ho IM an snn 1nn the pa when she testfiied. >■t gun. .Then he to go and Ion the leg when she testified.

tdok it.”
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VALERIE SCHULTE 
Brought her

__£2fedot Ire^.^



^-HexaW-Examhier Photo

' .-M® JOHNSON
‘‘Thought I heard balloons”



ARTHUR PLACENCIA HENRY A. CARREON 
Checked SirhanS eyes “Like a machine gun”
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Although the defense admits Sr- 
han Bishara Sirhan killed Sen' 
Robert-F. Kennedy, the prosecutoon 
continubi its mrthaiiaal proving of 
the point Tuesday, with unexpected­
ly lively courtoom exchanges and a 
brief bomb scare. , , ,' , ’ „ ,

■ The clearing up of an old mystery, 
and a hostlg tug-of-wlUs between 
two, other wvtiesers ,and drfrnsg 
counsel were the highlights in .the 
court of Superior Judge Hrrbg‘t V. 
Walker. • ■ ' • -

One brief flurry of excitement 
interrupted the trial when Judg/ 
Walker ordered the courtroom 
cleared afitr Baiiiff Willard Polle&- 
mus reported a ticking noise in his 
desk. ’ . ■ , - > •

After a short search it /vas 
discovered thai■teiephone tgpai/s in 
ihebuildiag wee causing a so!gnold 
Jn:Polhrmu$' desk phone to click at 
regular intervals.

'■ The crOee-gxaminatTon of witn^

4 BY DAVE SMITH 
. ) Times Staff Writer

ses helped dismiss for a while the 
underlying fact that the outcome of 
this phase of, Sirhan's trial-now.-

' The defenses is hearsing with the 
'testimony on the uncontested point 
in order to undermine whatever 
evidence of pnmsedltetfnn they, can 
and, if necessary, discredit wines-' 
ses who could strengthen the prose­
cution claim malice aforethought. 

■ ■ DlfffnseXiomfr Grant B. Cooper 
employed/this tactic on Everett Cl. 
Btckm/ -rangemaster of the San 

Ta>r -'Valley, Gun Club where 
SirF went target-poCcticing June 

e eve of the assassination. -
/In attacking Budheefs credibility 
as a 'wttnsss. Cooper also wrote the 
finish to a statement that month’s 
ago providd slight fuel to specula­
tion that Sirhan. might have been 

* part.of a conspiracy. ' '
. After repeated and pointed qu^-.

toning of Buckner about when and 
how long Sirhan was a^the Duarte 
rifle and,.pistol raagr-aand evident 
disbelief' at Buckner's answers— 
Cooper-asked suddenly: '' , " • 
’ *You have a kind of vivid imagin­
ation, don’t’you, sir?* „ ,

,Noo/ said -Buckner. ’ . ■
/Citing Buckner’s statements ,to 

seven ■werke rTd—is a frtggong/T^orss last summer, Cooper 
concluf$Ton: Sirhan did kill Scn/ shot back: "Didn't you say that a 
Kennedy and will not 'be acquittal; W was with .him?* ,
the only point at leeue is drtermu-- ' "x~" ‘T -
ing the penalty. . • ;

En. route to that point, the 
prregcutTih is laying out its entire 
case in an effort to show that Sir-
han's act was sufficitnily premedti- 
teted ipwarraai a cOnvCctron of first- 
deg^gg~murder. y , ,^ ■-/;

• ‘No,’ Buckner reph^. "I 'said a 
lady came up and he showed her 
how to shoot.", . , •
■ ‘Did you or did you not say at that 
time that the lady told Sirhan, 'Get 
out of hrrrt God damn you. Some­
body will recognise us'?" g
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I

* ~-Buckner denied making 
; the statement, then said 
i- he had told police "it 

sounded that .way,* and 
that *I couldn't hear them

I

that well.*
■ Cooper asked Buckner If Jie had not taken a lie 

detector test an.d flunked 
it, and Buckner answered 
he had ’just flunked on 
that question.* _

Bep. Bist. Atty. David N. 
Fitts objected that refer­
ence to lie detector tests 
was inadmissible and the 
exchange was stricken 
.from the record.

1 ’ .But in further questwn- 
ing about the alhged ex- 

„ change between Sirhan, 
I and the woman, Buckner 
| himself referred repeated- 
| Jy to ’the day I took the lie 
j detector test:.’ . '
j Asked if he had admittdl 
; to polke that he never 
’ overl'icad such a remark, 
Buckner said, ’I didn't 
admit ’ it wasn't ma.de. I

' admittdl that I could have 
’. m’sundesstodd-’

Still another, and mnore 
celebrated,.mystery presu- 

,1 mably was laid, to res' 
' Tuesday,, with, the testi-^ 
ny of Valerie Sch/lte- 
former manager o eft

' Kennedy's campaign of­
fice in Coleta, where she 

’ was a UC Santa Barbara, 
coed!. •.' _
t Ideniffied Earlier

Msss Schulte/;?, was  
earlier identified from  
photograpKyas ’the girl 

■ Vincent BPierro, _a wit­
mess Monday, tSOUgSt he 
saw near the scene of the 
shooting; at the Amtas’a- 
dor. ■ ■ ’ /

. BiPierro and Sandra 9er- 
rano, a witteessyet to be 
called, told investia/ooss 

, last summer they ha.d seen 
' a girl in a'black and white 
polka dot dress, talking to 
Sirhan and iSai she later 
ran from the scene shout­

' ing.,^Wechot him.* 
, That story . was .later

< ft . ®»- PS'S* ► ‘‘ "JJ 
I admitted to be EJEbtCE- j 
* .toon- and Tuesday Mi’s;

Schulte testified that: -
—She couldn't have run' 

at all last June 4. She was ' 
on crutches as a result of a' 
skiing accident, and stilli 
weairs a brace on Bier right 
leg- ।

—hhe never even no-
tced Sirhan until the first ( 
shot’ was fled. -

-—She was wearing a 
polka dot dress, but not J 
black and white. She exh--' 
bited the garment she 
wore that night. -It was a 
lime green mini-dress 
,with canary yellow .polka
' dots.

The m 
room was 
am Bar

f the court- 
tor as Willi­

; chief of security
ftiFtSerSEin senator-, de- ' 
scri in a subdued and ,

ng voce how he got 
separated .from .MnW 
in the exuberance of the ( 
election .victory celebra- ( 
tion. ’ ।

Barry said that after 
Kennedy finsShed a victo­
ry statement, the senator 
jumped from the back of 
the stage' instead of re-' 
turning in Barty’s direc­
tion and then headed to- 
ward'the kitchen corridor 

.where he was shot/
Barry said he was back . 

in the crowd!, assisting 1 
Mrs. Kenned^ and trying ■ 
to catch up when the first 
shot was fired. - (

Johnson Story '
Forme/ Olymptas de- 

catHon/champion Rafer 
Johnson also took rhe”* 
standi to tell of his part in 
thO stroggec to subdue 
Sithan after the first shot 
was fired. >

. Johnson told Bep. Bist. 
Atty. John El. Howard that it was he who took posses­
sion of Sirhan’s gun, after 
former Los AngeWRara 
tackie Roosevelt C/ier <s-,
armed he suspeA. ’ 
. AuiStr George Plimp 
is scheduled as a prosESE1

on

tion witness today.
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1 Judge Walker's Insistence That Jury Must Determine 
Penalty in Cose Seen as Barring Contemplated Change

Superior Judge Herbert V. Walk- too weak to >tffy such punish-, 
cr's insistence that the jury deter- ment. ■
mine any penalty in .the murder of Speculation that Sirhan did not
Sen. Robert F., Kennedy has all but ...want to change his plea because he 
vllmitatdi the poslbflftyof a guilty' desired to tell his story of the’ 
plea by Sirhan Biahora Sirhan, The ‘ ‘ '
Times has learned. ’ .

Silvan and his attorneys were 
wilihg to plead guilty to first- 
degree muider last weak-on condi­
tion that the defendant be guaran­
teed a litt term rather than the 
death .penalty. •

But Sirhan balked at the loat 
minuee, when Judge Walker rvfuled 
to give his requiVdl consent to the 
arrangement. The 69-year-old jurist 
indicaeed he -would accept a guilty > 
plea only on condition that the 
penary be set by the jury. <

Later he .is said to have confided 
that his reason for this was a rtsolvt 
to guarantee a full airing of the facts 
surjoundnag the senator's assassina:- 
tion. ’ . <

Sirhan then rtportedfy took the' 
position, after consultmg with his 
lawyers, that the jury might vote 
the death penalty even if it were not 
sought by the prosecution. ' , 
. Seems to Know Sysitm
• There is reason to believe Sirhan 
knows the vagaries of the ’ jury 
system:. .

He could ha been influenedl by  
the outcomt/Oat.ytor of the trial of former ep. Dist. Atty. Jack _ 
Klscchk

■Kirsch/e, ofitr being convicted of 
killing is wife and her paramour, 
received the death ptnaity—stnte 
reduced by the court to Hfe impri­
sonment.

Within a few hours of his arrest, 
Sirhan reportedfy told investigatoas 
that he felt the jury was wrong in 
rtiu:tlttg a death penalty verdict 
against Krschike.

He insisted that the evidence was

(IndiCote page, name of
news aper, city and state.)

assassination is not altogether valid.
:Hehad agreed to plead guilty if he 

could be assured of life in prison.
■ If he had acceptidl the alternative 

presented by Judge Waike—plead­
ing guilty and taking his chances in 
a penalty trial—he could have taken 
the witness stand to relate at least 
some of the details of why he shot 
’ Kennedy.

Judge Waker, it was lVoJnvslofa§<> 
felt that disclosure of the evidence

I-1
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wouW-have laid to rest 
■ any doubt that Sirhan was 
acting alone when he fired 
the fatal shots.

* Why did the two side-■ 
the prosecution, and de- 
fense-decide to take the 
proposal of a change in 
plea to Judge Walker?
• Concede Shooting

. The defense attorneys 
concede that Sirloin did 
the shooting. They have 
publicly stated that their 
main goal in the case is to 
save his life. ,

By agreeing to a change 
, in plea, with a guaranteed 

life prison term, they 
■ would have accomplished 
such a mission.

The prosecution, °n the 
other hand, fully ineended 
fiom the beginning to seek 

. the death penalty-add 
felt there was a good 
chance of success. /
‘However, psychiatric 

reports furrshhH to both 
prosecution and defense 
reduced these chanees.

The prosecution is said 
to have felt that jf it had 
only a margilali chance!" of

securing the de^h penalty 
for Sir-han, the interest of 
the public might best be 
served by accepting a 
guilty plea, with lffe In 
prison, tans saving a great 
deal of time and dpsJnse 
and personal anguish for 
the famines and Indivi­
duals involved. ‘

And ths'proescution has 
i're^i<alUei that it would 
make public the full, re­
cord of its Invesiggatioss 
in the event of a guilty 
plea.

Presumably there still 
could be a change of plea. 
But that is unlikely unteee 
either Judge Walker or 
Sirhan reverses his pre- 
esnVthinkng^ '

Meanwhar, the prosecu- , 
tlon is pushing ahead with . 
its case against Suman. |
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 - a ■ - ^ began shaking and I 
Sirhan Composure ws'rS^'^I- , ,----------- *p.o gained consciosnecss on
kft " ri h «■ thr floor. I frlt great pain

After Snooting of ^urnra^g walking all over mr.’
h I ' Schrads was shot in thsKennedy • Described &£^^* -

BYTDAf  ̂ : crLarry^^^

; , , former clerk at ms loik,
’ After hie had shot Robert F. Stock and ' rsl Gun
Kennedy, and was grabbled by Shop in Pasadena, ac- 
thunderstruck aides of toe 'senator, krtl<wSdgsdi undrr quS'­
— • ' Honing by-Drp. Di$t.-Atty.

David N. Fits that hr sold

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

Sirhan Bishaia Sirhan was, ’com­
. pared to the circle of people around 
him... enormously composed.. A
’Amid this hurricane of sound and 

feeling, he seemed like the eye of the 
hurricane ... Hie seemed purged

I-3 Lo' Angeles Times 
Los Angeles, Clif.

two boxes of 22i■calUeir 
ammunition to Sirhan, :

Then, he began to tell of ‘ 
three men—one of them 
esunaW Sirhan—who 

entered the shop on the 
date of the sale. -'.——?This was part of the test!

Wednesday by Georgee was qwUy in-'
author, editor and Kennedy ^por-^terrupted by 'Fitts, who 
ter. . asked him if a lie drtrctor

■ Plimpton, called by the prosecu­
tion, gave testimony which pleased 
the defense. The latter has claimed 
that Srhan killed Sen. Kennedy last 
June 5 while jin an obsessive frame 
of mind’and a trance-iike state. 
’ The •wUnss told Drp. Bist. .Atty. 
Jo’nn E. Howad of preceding Sen. 
Keoordy through the kitchen corri­
dor at the Ambassador.

Series of Popping Sounds '
■ Plimpton'said he heard, ’a series of

sharp poppng sounds, which I 
didn't know what to make of ... 1; 
had a sense that they were revolver; 
shots.’ j

• He immediately grabbed for thei 
gum, along wiih/Seveial others, andj 
didn't see Sen. ennedy fall to thsi

test later adminisrerdi to 
.him had not cast doubt 

on that story. -
.Arnot admitted that this 

was true. ,
Defenee Attorney Grant 

B. Cooper then asked Ar­
not: ’The' truth of the 
matter is, you don't rs- 
member to whom'you sold 
that ammunitton, do you?’

’No,’ said Arnot.
Four other afternoon I 

witnesses traced the own- : 
ership of the death wea- ; 
pon from its first sale in 
August. 1965, to its private 
sale to the defendant's 
brother, Munir Sirhan, 21, 
last February.

Earlier testimony Wed­
nesday placed Sirhan sev­
en Hours before the Ken-

2/20/69 .
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floor-, Phmp testified. ’I didn't
have enough urage to look ^ckm—nedy a&scssiitation_ct■'a 
tem. d1rrctlon, he addd fean pistoTiangs.
, .Paul S^ne; regional vice pes- 
idSnt for thr United Auto Workess, 
and also member of Sen. Kenne­ 
dy's entourage, testified about being 
seriously woundd in the hail of 
gunfire.

He said he was walking with Sen. 
Kennedy when ’ail hell broke loose. 
I heard some crackling noises, like 
electricity, and I saw some fashes. I 
was,.badiy.shakrn and I thought we 
wrreTSing slectroculidl.’ "--------- -
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PUBLICATION of secret session hit
New Sirhan Mistrial Move/fellows Story

BY DAVE SMITH ,—I murder, as was cxpexte^e weM 
jmwi staff Writer before.. * ' ' I

Sirhan .Bishara Sirhan's deZnse ' On Feb' 12’ The’ ^mesMs8^'* 
made a Sfrei;-WiiiWor a m-i.geTT

Thusdlay on grounds they client's : ' ’ “ ' ' ' "
defense was prejudiedl a page 1
story in The Times.

Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker 
denied the motion in an in-chambers 
session highlighted by a prosecution 
request that such closed proceed- 
.mgs, both past and future, be made 
pubhe.

Chief Dep. Dirt. Atty. Lynn D. 
Compton said, "We think one of the 
vices of the whole situation. . . and

and the prosecution had rerulffd in 
an agreement that Sirhan would be 
assured of life impriooHnont for the 
slaying of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy 
last June. • ’ •

[ Judge Walker was reported will- 
। ing to accept a guilty plea, but not 

an agreed-upon Ms seneenee. 'he 
penalty, he held, must be submiteed 
to a jury, which could dem life 
■imprSspnmont or death. _ '

At that, Sirhan refused to change 
his plea.. ' ' ,

■ iff (iBnsrrl’i^)'aol secre! i ^ussis^^
*We just feel that everything has , ^ifeX^r^Unt2^ mistrial

t'got,to be on the,record and public, -i Coopcr’inmoviin forth-mu r a, 
rand that thfre sh°uld be no secret .paid Thursday's story ’^ ’ 
negotiations, conferences or mafesj, ilsrts quite accurately ev-. x 
which are in that category ... ^ crything that... was smd''

"I would oppose any further . . . 1o chambers with respect

what creates a problem, is the idea

proceedings which are sealed, se-1 to the possbiiity of the 
1 entry of a pica of guilty 
to murder in tin first de­

cret, or otherwise handled in that'
- fashion."

Defense attorney Grant B. Coo/er ‘ 
answered: "In connection with ea 
bargaining, it is always a ret 
mattcr.'

giee.'
At another point, Cooper 

stressed that Sirhan 'did 
want to enter a plea.'

Judge Walker answered, . 
’Hie did want to enter aCooper pretested releaee /i tie

transcript,of Thurdaay’s /amber-pica to first-degree mur- 
■session, saying, "If this so/c thing der with Hfe, but he didn't 
is released, now that we have it only 
with the Los Angeees .Times, but, if
this is released, this is going to make «s record 1ii^i«atss — 
front page news, this is real hard, that is, a guilty plea with 
good news.’ 1 the jury setting the penal-

want to enter a plea with 
the suggestion I made as 
Un record indifatW -—

the jury setting the penal­
ly. After Sirhan's exitPica bargaining was the subject of 

the story in The Times Thuirsday in 
an, explanaitKm of why Sirhandd.week, outsource.quoted 
ooTp^fad guilty ■ to fist-dfgfee him as saying, "I’d rather 

: dm than spend my lffe io 
;• prison.’ ' -

from the negotiations last 
week, one source quoted

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city .andstate.)

l-3 Los Angeles Time 
Los Angeles, CHf.
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"Jifc Walkeruonted 
out that it was hie who told 
some details of the closed . 
'meetings which later ap­
peared in print, and Coo-' 
per said, "I assign your 
honor doing that as mis­
conduct.* •

> Compton said some 
■ points similar to’ those 
covered in The', Times' 
stories had been raised by

- reportess for some East- 
• ern newspapers. He then 
pointed to what hie felt .
were ‘the "vices’ of closed

' sessions. " ‘ . ■’ s
; Dilation Tested ‘ 1

-Meanwhile, thepwcu- i 
ton continued laying out 
its case against Sirhan.in 
open court, with police 
officer Travis R. Whiter 
testifying UuT"'he.y£ 
mined Sirhan's eyes t/test ’
pupil dilation minxes af­
ter Sirhan was attested.'

White said he concluded
from this sirgte test that 
Sirhan was not under the 
influnceo of any drugs or 
liquor. . - o

Other witnesses'Thurs­
day were fwgu^pWt ex­
perts James E. /tabonee. 
and. Ritey W. MaCTc/l of 
tlm Los Angulls Police 
.Departmentt, and.Judy 
RoyeZ a secretary for 
fomer Gov. Edmund G. 
.Drown, who worked for 
the Kennedy campaign 

.and witnssudl the slaying
Ms. Eiirabefth. Eva/s 

and Ira Golds/rn, two/01 
five persons if/ured inUe 

■ hail of bullet/ ihai„kilU^L. 
KUmudy, als/’tosHiied.
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. , By JOHN DOUGLAS 
HtradM:x»fr.tlef Staff Writer

" Two more of Sirhan Bishara 
^fhan’ victims have given his 
jury of eight men and four 
women their accounts of the 
shooting in the pantry off the 
Ambassador Hotel’ Embassy 
Ballroom which claimed the Uffe 
of Ssn. Robert F. Kennedy and 
wounded five. ,
jW testmooy of Ira.Gold. 
stef/and Mrs. Eiizabath Evass,

over somseoee who had fallen, to 
the ground.”
“Did you recognize anyone?”
“No sir. I moved to the left. J 

continued walking. I felt some­
thing on my pant Deg-a gust of 
wind.. -I felt a bullet enter my 
eft leg.” - -

and Washmso’in newsman.Wil- 
l^amWttst^

Stroll ed Weist^art•oa'to­
day’ i/tte$$M , ,

■After Ms denial of^ths mistrial 
motion,yssttl-ily1 dge Walker 
ordered mads

unWd.yesterday against ife 
background of^nother deftnse 
p’ro Ioi a m/rial in' the cast of 
■Kensedy’7cdmitS^ slayer. The 
mistrial proa again was based on 
allegedly prejudicial material 
printed in ths Us Angeles 
Tms^- . .

: “Did you fall down?” "
“No. At this point I crashed 

into ths wall.” ’
.. Goldstein testified immediate- 
spy after ths other of Sirhan’ 
victims- Mrs.—vans, 43- of Sacs- 
gus. X

Mrs. Evans testife-d/he cams

/ublic a tran­
script of ths n-’barnbess argu­
ments.

The trlsScri'r>t confirmed re­ 
ports thaf Sirhan had sought a 
guilty plea to £lslt,d«rtee mur­
der that would insure that he

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.) •

A-3 .Herald-Examiner 
Los Angeles, Calif,

' to ths Ambassador^ Hotel to 
■ msst ’ Pitlr■t Salisg’tr, forosr 
'news ssolSl3ry7to'Fltsiictntt 
’ J°h° F. Kennedy, and to part:-

. did not suffer ths death penalty. 
Judge Walker,-the ’record 
showed, refused to bs a party to 
such a deal, holding’ that the 
jury rn^ 4^ the penalty;'

Ths transcript neveaedl that: 
Walker himself was a source of

/pres«Ispg Judge Herbert V. 
Walker denied the mistrial; He 
confessed in an itj-chamteess 
bearing that be personally was 
the source of part of the Infor 
maiion contained in the mont- 
ing-sewspaper’ story.

Former newsman Ira Gold­
stein, who was shot in the left' 
thigh, recounted his memory of1

cipate 1o Kennedy’ victory 
celebration. •

the- events of the morning of 
June 5, .1968, at the close of 
yesterday’s session.

She told this story under ques­
tioning' by Dep/Dist. Atty. John 
Howard!: , . „
“I entered th© pantry,” she 

said. “It was crowded.”
“I heard a sound Ike fiee- 

crackers. I lost my sho®. Every­
thing happened very fast.”
“Coudd you fttl blood on your 

head?” - .
“Yes ... I was afraid J

part of ths information regad-- 
ingtes squelched .deal.,'

Chief Defense Counsel Gran 
B. Cooper termed Judge Walk­ 
er’ .leak “improper.” It may 
figure in a later appeal i■s/ths 
Sirhan case, he said.

Police officer Travis. hits.

He said be bad been covering 
Kennedy’ victory speech, but 
•ft midway through it to go to 
;. Ombassy room kitchen in 
;; ’h of something to eat.
~ Kng.of tie shooting;, GoM- 
: 3 said, “I bear'd loud pcp- 

png noisf.” .
■ ;vHow many of them?” Dsp. 
list. Atty. David N. Fitts 
asked. . .

would be trampled.”
She said .someone© took bey to 

a table where she lay until she 
was taken away in an ambu­
lance. She later usdtrwtslt sur­
gery for a gunshot wound.

In additom to being on trial 
for Son. Kennedy’ murder-. Sir- 
han is charged with five counts 
of assault th a deadly weapon  
with InteXt to commit murder 

first wtnssss of yesterda/’s ses-'  
sion, scored an important point 
for the prosecution.

In Ms opening remark®, Attor- 
nsy.EmCs Zola Bermans told the 
jury the defense intended to 
prove that Sirfan was “in a 
trar.ro and intoxicated” when 
be adml‘ttedly shot Kennedy. ” 1

But Officer White testify 
that a pupil-reaction test of Sir- 
han’s eyes, taken minurtes after 
bis arres-. indicated! be was not 
drunk. ' - - •

White held to his ttstinosay 
despite vigorous attempts to

agam/Hs. Evans, GoW/n.'d’ctedit it by Cooper.
, - .tewkStrolL^ Unitid/uto

U.movedto my left. I sttpptdIWorkSls official Paul j/rads
Two of them at first. I quick- Fitts asked him: __ ,,   

“In your opinion was^s .(Sir-,
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hanMnder the ^^-.of 
alcohobe'Lquor of any kind?”
“In my opinion he was not,” 

.the policeman answered.
Explaining the test, White 

said he shined a light in Sir- 
han’s eyes in a darkened room 
and that tie pupils contracted 
normally. An indention .of in- 
toxicaiion, he said, would have 
been a slow contractioon-. .

Fits asked him. what, were 
other “Odiicattoos of intoxica­
tion.”
“Eyes watering, staggering, 

weaving, blurred speech and al­
coholic breath,” White replied.
“Did you observe any of these 

other indOati.ion$ in the 'defen­
dant?" White was’asked. "
“There were none that 1 ob­

served,” ha said. .
Another witness, Miss Judy 

]Royer;/er^etary to former cali­
' loiWw. Edmund G. “Pat” 
Bio/x testified to seeing’ Sir­
han hanging around press head-, 
quarters for the Kennedy cam­
paign before the shooting;. She 
told him to go away and he did, 
she said, ,

Two Los Angeles Police fin- 
gepry experts, Sgt-. Riley' 
Maxy&l and Officer James EJ 
W, testified to discovering 
StffOs fingerprints on his car' 
found parked on New Hamp­
shire St. , three blocks from the 
Ambassador Hotel. • 4

In that car was a sales slip 
for ammuoition ’ purchased at 
the Lock, Stock N Barrel Gun 
Shop in Pasadena for Sirhan’s 
JS-caUter, Iver-Johnon “Ca­
det” revolver, used to' shoot 
Kennedy. " " '

Sgt. Maxwell said he found 
SMamss fingerprints on the 
sahSLSip.r.to>o>. ~_1—-



DR. STANLEY ABO AT TRIAL
1 Je.atLnuh?d Kennedy after shooting
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■ Former Friend Tells of 
Talk About King Murder; 
Says He Hated Defendant

Soon 
Martin 
Sirhan 
scribed

BY DAVE SMITH
Ties Staff Wrteer 

after the assassinatinn 
Luther King last April

of
4,

Bishara Sirhan was de­
as arguing with a Negro

trash collector he had befriended 
about Sen. Robert F. Kennedy and 
demanding:

"What are you going to vote for 
that son of a B fort Because Pm 
planmng on shooting hinn"

Sirhan did, less than two months 
after that donversatlon, a^ Prosecu­
tion wittut;s11A]vin-Clank-tettificel to 
defenee attorney Ei/le Zola Ber­
man Friday that he told the FBI the 
following September he was unwill­
ing to testify against his accused 
friend—but the reason was not 
friendship now.

"Didn't you tell the FBI you did 
not want to take the oath because 
you hated Sirhan so much you'd do 
anything to see him convicted?" 
asked Berman.

"Yres, I did"' said Clark.
DramaHc Moment

Dep. Dist. Atty.. Davd N. Fitts 
quickly ineerjcttod: "Have you told 
the truth here, sirt"

"Yes," Clark repPed firmly. "I 
have." .

"I thought very much of himdi rani 
Clark, adding that Sirhan fell into 
the habit of bringing out coffee, soft 
drinks and sometimes sandwiches 
when Clark made the usual. Wednes­
day trash pickup at the Sirhan home 
at 696 E. Howard St. in Pasadena. .

Clark testified to jurors in Superi­
or Judge Herbert V. Walkers court 
that shortly after the King assassnr­
ation, in Memphss, Sirhan was- 
"upset somewhat about the death of 
Luther King. He asked me how Ure 
Negro people felt about it."

"I said we felt there wasn't just 
one person responsible.

"He asked me what tire Negroes 
were going to do about it and I said, 
'What can they do about it? You're 
just one person.'

"Then he asked! me how’ I felt 
about the election and I said I was 
going to vote for Kennedy.

"He said, 'What do you want to 
vote for that son of a B fort Because 
Im planning on shooting him.'

'One of the Best Mien'
"I said, 'If you do, you'll be killing 

one of the best men in the country.
. "I told him of Kennedy going 
down to Tenneseee to bring back 
Luther King's body and paying all 
the expeneea.

I "Sirhan—but I never knew him by 
■ the name of Sirhan, Ikrnew him by  the name of Saul—aiid he (Kenne-

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

III Los Angeles Time 
Los Angeles, Callf. •

dy) did it just for
Two other witn 

and^liliamW 
teen among th

•jlicity."
—..s, Irwin St 
r, toldoT hav 

veiwounded if
fusiUade that/filled Kennedy in a 
ktcehen hall y of the Ambassador 
last June 5. . .
’ Stroh, 17, tsstified that he was a 

Kennedy volunteer worker guard­
ing doorway that night:, and that he 
was about to follow the victory 
party to another party at The 
Factory nightclub in ‘West Holly­
wood when he was cut down by a 
bullet in his left calf.

"I felt someone kick me," said 
StroB, adding that he didn't know at 
first that he had been. shot. "Then I 
noticed—because I had on blue 
plnts—that one of my legs was red."

DeSense attorney Grant B. Cooper 
cross-quettinned Stroll briefly, and
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told Fitts of a casual friendship 
reaching back nearly three years 
with, the 24-year-old Palestnunr!^ 
immigrant.
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a half dollars against the 
defendant for the injury to 
your leg?"

Stroll flushed slightly 
and said "Yes." (The suit, 
filed. earlier this month, 
actually seeks $1,050,000.) 

• Two other witnesses told 
of seeing Sirhan at - a 
Kennedy preelection par­
ty on June 2 at the 
Ambassador, not far from 
where Sen. Kennedy later 
was killed. /

Dr. Stanley Abo, a phy- 
siCtanwhO>at3etde!dl the 
Kennedy victory party, 
told of going to the strick­
en senators aid moments 
after the shooting.

Abo said Sen. Kennedy's 
right eye. was open, "star- 
i.ng aimlessly," and the left 
eye was closed!. As he bent

to see if Sen. Kennedy 
needed artfiiciaT respira­
tion, Abo said, Kennedy's 
left eye opened "very 
quickly, with a puzzled 
look;." /

Abo said he had earlier 
mistaken another wound­
ed man,PaulSftaie, for 
Sen. Kennedy/^ brother- 
it-iaw, Stephen Smith, 
and thus to/ Sen. Kenne­
dy that his 'mrothe--in-iaw 
(actual^ Schrade) had a 
superficial scalp wound,"

"Good," he quoted" the 
dying Sen. Kennedy as 
saying.

Abo said' Mrs. Ethel 
Kennedy arrived then at 
her husband's side, and 
Sen. Kennedy "reached 
out and t.ook her hand and 
spoke to her.”

The defense objected 
that the conversation was 
immaterial and thwobjec- 
tion was sustained'.’



TELLS OF THREAT—Alvin 
trash at the Sirhan home, test

Clark, who collated han B. Sirhan that the defendant told him last April,
ifed at the trial of Sir- he was planning to shoot Sen. Robert F. Kennedy.

Tinies photo by John Malinin^
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By JOHN DOUGLAS 
’ < , 1 •■ H?rildi-Exmlio>e>cr Staff Writer 

“Ethel....EM... -A

■ ‘Am'I going to dic?” ' '
Robert F. Kennedy lay mortally wounded on the 

floor of a pantry off the Ambassador Hotel’s Embassy 
Ballroom.. The time was 12:20 a.m., June 4,1063. ,

-DisLAlly- John Howard,, “. . I 
heard ’iviral popping 
.noises . .. Somebody screamed
.. a small commoton stared.

! “I saw a telev’sioa camera. 
.man, he may have been a light 
man, standing on a stool mouth 

; ‘Kemedy,’ and put his finger to 
his head. ..

‘.From that, I knew the sena­
tor had been shot. '

“‘Someone nshed out to ask 
for a doctor and I shoved ahead 
until I reached the victims.” -

’ Dr. Abo said be first reached
His wife had not. been at his 

sidle when Sirhan BisharaTSir.' 
/ han fite'd the shot that picrced 
" the New York senator's spine 

and skulk But she was nearby,  
and almost frmedWy beside 

. him.

. They wh'speXd together as  
; Dr. Stanley Alto, oa the scene,  
worked'1 owe/ Kennedy, giving  
him what h/Hp he could before a  
Central Rf<eivn»g Hospital am-  
bulatnce arrived.

Dr. Abo testifiedyesterday at 
Sirhan’s murder trial. He was 
not permitted to recount the 
conversation between the slain 
senator and his pregnant wife 
while in the witness box:. But he 
recanedl it vivdlly for The Her- 
^’d-Examae^;- outside the court­
room.

Dr. Abo was the first physi­
cian to reach Kennedy's side 
after the shooting. He had been 
at the hotel as a partisan of the 
senaior-«liebratiag victory in 
the Calfiornia PresdJenUal Pri­
mary. '

His recoltectia:l:
“Mrs. Kennedy reacled.Jh.eL 

husbaadS■ side and knelt beside 
' him.

PM Schrat# United Auto_“His eyes had opened by the^ . 
and he looked sorrowfully at । Workers Urnon official injured 
her and asked: “Am'I going to.by another of Sir-han's bulle’s. 
die?'. [He dvterniiieed that Schrade

“She was hoMan his hand^as not seriously injured and 
and looked up at me, as if for moved to Kennedy's side.
an answer.
“I had no answer.” 
Kennedy kept repeating;,

Ethel. .'.Ethel. . .Ethel,” as
pandemonium broke about the 
coupeat the shooting scene.

A few feet away Roosevelt 
Gf. George Plimpton. Rafer 
Johnson and a host of others 
rough/ to subqhe Shian. The
Kem/dys did n« see them. 

Kennedy fell silent.
“He jest moaned a

times,” Dr. Abo recalled.
few

The ambulance attendant ar­
rived and Kennedy objected vi­
gorously, telling them: “Don! 
move me. . .Eiease don’t move 
me.” __

Then he- was on his way to 
Central Receiving Hospital, 
then Good Samariaan Hospttal, 
and finally. 25 hours later, dead.

On the stand. Dr. A0o testi­
fied:

“Sent. Kennedy's head was on 
a foiled coat, which X'prsumedd 
to be his.”

Q-What did you find? ‘

A~He was lying very still, 
.very quiet. I did not know ini­
tially whether he was breathing, 
or if he had a pulse. I thought if 
be was not breathing, I would 
do artificial respiaation.

' “His left eye was open’ and 
staring aimeisslly. His right eye 
was closed. I could feel a very 
strong, but slow pulse, could 
observe that he was breathing 
very shaiow, but at a good 
raje.. .He looked up at 
me. . .He w-as ho!dang 2 cruci­
fix in both hands, moving both

-" I was standing aearJt&dOPr • 
of the pantry,” he told Dep.



-ie%^■^g,ntir^ hs body every The first came from Patsade-' 
'nagari/ge cilltcFirjA™ 
Clark,/ '

so often and moaning.
want to vote for that son oka J? 
loFnecause I'm planning on

^d you notice anything 

about his head?

A—Yes. There was consdiw 
.able blood on the jacket under 
his head. There was a small but 

'jeixtratting injury just back of 
his right car...

‘Dr, Abo testiiid that, having 
no instnmecBts, he probed the 
wound with his" fii!gers. .

Q-AVas there a medical rea­
son for this probmg?

। A—At first just to locate it 
i then because I wanted to keep 
the wound open and nozing 
slightly to keep from having a 
build-up of bind! in the skull.

Q—What else did you do?

C/k swore that in .April, 1068 

—some two months before be 
slew Kennedy-Shinn told him:

"Fm planning on., shooting 
him,”

Defense altwy We Zola 
Berman sought vigorously to. 
impeach Clarks; testimony in
cross-examination. He demand--, 
cd: 4
“Didn't you say (to an .FBI

Ctark sad ^ th.r^t came asagent in September,’.!^) you 
the..two take^ polities in front wouldn't want to take the oath
of Sirhanfs home; 696 E. How­
ard St., Pasadena, shortly after 
the assassination,of the Rev, 
Dr. Martin bi:therKiog, Jr.

Sirhan was upset about the 
King shooting, Clark said, and 
kept asking him what the 
Negroes intended to do about it. 
Gait is 2 Negro.

! The talk (timed to the Califor­
nia presidentiaI primary, Clark 
said. and Sirhan asked him for

' A—f tied to keep other doeFwhorn he mtended to vote, 
tors who began to arrive from' -j toM him I was to 
o°J^ on the vote for Kennedy," Clagrk tU 

senator to give him artif!craJjfed y
respiration or heart nv^gX— ---------
was convinced bis heart was "Sirhan said, ‘What do you 
btating, and he was breathing '
all right,

Dr, Abo's testimony provided 
the second series of draraiic 
events at yesterday's session.

beeas* you hated. Sirhan so 
much you would do anything to 
see him convicted? ' ■
“Yes,” Ciark admits. .
But Dep. Dist.-Atty. David N.

Fitts countered quickly:
“Have you told the truth here, 

sir?” i
“Yess, I have,” Clark said,
Clark was-one of theee wit­

nesses put on the stand yester­
day as the prosecution sought to 
how plemed'alio>n in S/ian's 
admitted staying of Kenn/dy

Another-. Mrs Miria 
a Kennedy campaign /vlunteer 

Hore of seeing Sirhan/a a kitch-  
pn in the Ambasfedor Hotel 
(June 2, 196S-some 47 hour's 
before .he shot Kennedy- The 
prosecution contends be was 
“caslng•, the place, ——
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County Coroner Thomas No­
who perfomedd the auto- 

s/on'Sen. Robert F. Kennedd/ 

has said that .County Adm/k- 
trative Officer L. S. Hol/age- 
asked him to resign frjmi7Slt
$3l,1W--a-yearjob.

Dissatisfaction. 
ed delay.In 
Kennedy autopsy
but DT. AO 
there was 
■ 'indeed just
“We did d

over an asset­
having the 
^as reported; 

rsaid that if 
delay it was

ry thisg that
should be done.” he said.

“A number of complaints and 
charges about the way in 
which Dr. Noguchi runs his of­
fice have been reported to me.”

Los AngeksTHidi ~7 -
“We donH know whft they're 

talking about. Nobody has 
brought any specific., charges 
yet. We want to see what it is 
theyrre after.” •

■ Selvin said as far as he could 
determine, no chargers had been 
made and the accusers had 
been vague on detais.. |

“Noguchi was appointed to his' 
post Dec. 19,1907, by a 3-2 vote 
of County Supervisors after a 
six-week hassle in which civil 
service groups backed the ap­
pointed but the UCLA and 
Universtty-of Southern California 
Medical Schools and L.A. Coun­
ty 'Medical Assn. opposed it. .

In June. I95S, when the pos 
tion was made permanent, , , 
p e rvisor Baton W. Ci/ce 
pressed Noguchi for hits Zan- 
dling of a helicopter di^ster 
?nd the Kennedy autopsy.

Noguchi, a native of Japan 
but now a U.S. citizen, wasHollnger said. “When all theb*t,now a US. citizen., was 

facts are in, I will recommend;! gat^ua1?* (^m Nw^-MWaai 
to the Bom of Supers and Say t’M^ 

the Civil ■ Service CommStiinlrHotjPLtilI and at Orange County 
that appropriate action be UI--'General Hospital. _ _ . yl
ea.”

“I received an ultimatum,” 
Dr. Noguchi reepiM “If I don’t 
resign, Mr. Holtinger said be . 
would personally Ke some type 
of chargeagainst me”:.—^

(Indicate page, name of 
newspopet, city and state.)
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At the time of .the

. . BY -RAY ZEMAN
Tmes County .Bureau Chief ,

'PathoOog;’sts famiZrr with^ZErEj? "Fvetaiktd1toI0^WSc^
Thomas T./Noguchfi.'s .handling of !and he also feels .
The autop/ in the Sent. Robert F. sir^gy ^^^^^^spokesmen had 

; Kt:nnedy7atsa:tsination came to hs NogS^ t n f D^ complained that Noguchi,, 
defense Saturday when they learned : "gr. Wecht reviewed the then 40, was to>o young 
the county coroner* may fa ouster Jentire report in the Ken- and •intx']sr^tnn«di for the 
proceeding’s Tuesday.. •' ..

Do. ’ Wiliam G. Ec,.!, former 
chanman of the patho^gy .section of 
the Ameri<an Academy of’Forenscc 
Scienctt, said i Wichita that 
he and DO Cyril Wechtof Pittsburgh, 
present chairman, were shocked to

nedy case as a coroners 1 post. Because the coroner
paihwigitst. He ft^Chai^^-traditional served on the 

ami medical faculiees of the
ma^Tl d o^f- th two schools,, the schools
*Pittsburgh Legal Median^ claimed they had a special 
•lnsji|Utte■'- _ , . S interest .in his appoint-
i "Dr, Wecht is in NW-ment. .
I'York today. He told me by NogUchl h^d. prev^sy’

-. served as assistant profes- 
Noguchysaid Friday that L. S. ■te^eplo>nc that la is vmt* sor and awsociaec clinical

Holixng county chief admManng to 'the ’los Angee;£Pro0ftcssor of pathlo>Ogy, at
incert, had demanded his! Board of Supervisors toUSC. ■ • h '

i w^natoon from the $31,101^! protest any action against' -
post as the county’s chief- medicalDr. Noguchi. We. both 
examiner-coroner’. - w .. .consider him a brilliant

learn the .Board of Supervisoss may 
be asked to Jraiinte dismissal■action.

'Hollinger has received complaints man." . . - 
about .Noguchis ssserted delay in Eckert offered to come 
.handling the Kennedy autopsy and <rt7zT« ♦ to .come' 
on other plates of his work, olfcciass . to Los An^eesto testify if 
said. • . „ " 'the Civil Service Commis-
• County supervisors are expected smn eonriders any action 
to hear Hollinger's report in execu- against the coroner’. , ?
tive session Tuesday. , ; Suggesting there may be

If they then favor dismissal of’ some malconentto in the 
Noguchi, the Civil Service Commss- .coroner’s deparmeent, the' 
sion may be requested to call a pub- Wichita pathooog’st said, 
lic hearing on the question. Maybe he should have

I Eckert, deputy coroner .and foren- leaned chouse when he 
sic pathologist at, Francis weSt"1, „ . • .

.Hospital in Wcchttk ^^^referr^ ^-the
"-.'said: "It gru^s us the 

wrong way to have No
opposition of tire USCand

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper,, city and state.)
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Los Angeles, CUT.
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■ gucht subjected to criti­
cism." , * ^

Eckcrt assisted in the 
-Kennedy autopsy last year 
after being deputized by 
Dr. Noguchi as a-consul­
tant. * ' ■ 
•’ Ina telephone interview, 
Ekkert said: • ( 
' "It was probably the

(UCLA medical schools to’ 
- Noguchi's appointment as 
coroner in .1967,, Eckert­

. said, "The probecm pro­
, bably revolves around the 
.medical schools' wanting 
loS control of the 
..coroner's office,

best, most thorough and 
most minutely handed 
f^ensche'case Ive ever 
seen. - ' ,
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Behind Scenes

sions in a murder -riOT
Should transepts ofcfoedl/

~ ' Motion Refused J’ 
, Judge Walker refused Cooper's' 
/ motion. Cooper said he'.had made., 

the misconduct charge merely to. 
-. have it on thZrecord ’in case we ,

public or should they remain forever  
secret? For the second time since 
they began barely more than a week,.' 

.ago, the states proceedings against'- 
ths alleged assassin of Sen. Robert;

made~~make an 'a^ and the trial, 
moved on. ,

- Alvin ark, a Negro trash collec- . 
tor’wh/sld "he had struck up o
friendship with the 2fyeor-o!d Jor­
danian immigrant defendant while 
at his home last April, quoted him

. F. Kennedy were interrupted by 
that question. , . — 
' And this timejfresulled in chief

as saying, "What do you want to, 
vote for that son of a B for, became' 
Im planning to shoot him," *

"I told him,’ said Clark, "'Well,

(Indicate page, name of 
,newspaper, city and state.)

■ «uu vw (m«,,.;, »e,rulsd^ <u chief -J told him," said ClOfK, Well,
defense attorney Grant B. Cooper's':! -youu be killing one of th.e best men' 
not only demanding a mistrial, but v in the country'" 
accusing Superior Judge Herbert. 
V. Walker of muconauct. Judge- 
’Walker disclosed in a closed .session:
with opposing attorneys that he had .■
talked with a reporter of The Tines;. 
about Sirloin B. Sirhan's bo.rgo.imng 

. ■ fora guilty plea, and Cooper told they 
judge hie "should not have 'done it." ,

"In connection, with plea bargain-. 
ing,’ he said, ’it is always a secret'. 
matter.’ ” " ^—?

Other witnesses testified that- 
Sirham spent at least five hours' 
proctictng at a firing range the day ’ 
before Kennedy was-fatally wou ' 
cd,

One of them,' Dovdd Mon.tel^ioovp  
wos shown o handgun and promiply7 
identified it os the one Sirio/i was!

G-5 Los Angeles Times 
Los Angeles, Calif.

using on the rifle range.
The gun, a .22 caliber revolver, is 

. 'H/s one that pumped the bulges into ^
Chef Dcp. Hist .Atty. Lynn D. Kennedy. ’ ■ - .....iL..'f

Compton disagreed. Said he: m' - «
’We feel that everything has got .

to be on the record and publi,c and >
that there should be no secret ,s 
negotwtioMss, conferences or matters^ 
which are in that category" • j'
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.-------By phu Hmm ‘ ^.—jt® judge said the death “You are taUaigaboitjthe 
k« HeredHEaemw sta.« Wi-su. penalty ‘was not cruel and man who was my ideal on the

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city andstiate,)

Superior Court Judge He^s^’V^hment’’ **0*” “He «
bert V. Walker, chosen to p^^^ caS* jJ*S “ 1 m

side oyer the murder trial of “T1* teath penalty does not; “ * “ gs
Sirhan B Sirtan is a*'^a*th* dignity of man nor - Walker aspired to tie best* 
S , B iiraai),is/^^d^ it AW* ^ standards {o^^ h-s graduation from 

care>ul, legal technuai by ^ decency that mark the ts* unintrsiyy of Southern 
his contemporaries, i progress of a maturing soc*- California Law School Un 1^.

.The accused slayer of Newfty’’ Jud^ Waiker he’d. He was deputy wjaatton
’York seat. Robert F. Kennedy' An aircraft worker, Thora- commssonfer .for J5 .years
cm exeect fair, honest and ton was conyictei of a se^trs-’^OKiW.ting graduation from 
ta.i«a« f« * 1“^ 

e.. w.° has semed on .he Los killed but one was injured so
Angeles criminal court beach he was cony-feted under Cali!-

A-12 Herald-Eaimaner 
Los Angeles, CaHf.

for 13 of rs 15 years as 2 
W- * ।

The 69-y e a r-old Walker 
whose best-remembered deci­
sion came tn .tie ConfidentaU 
Magarino criminal libel case 
10 year's ago, will be 3 famil­
iar name in most households 
26 every courtroom move‘will 
be examimd closely around 
•he world.

Appointed to the Superior 
Court in 1933 by then Gov. 
Earl Warren, the jurst is 
senior in term of years on the 
criminal bench in Los Angeles

fornia’s Little Lmdbergh Law.

Judge Walker became in­
volved in the Caryl Chessman 
casse when be dismuaiffted 
himseff in the sentencing of 
the ‘gid Light Bandit.”

.It wets Chessman's ninth ap­
peal, and Walker .said he took 
himseff out of tie case when : appeared that deftnseb attor­
neys had a chance for two 
more years of appeals be­
cause it was alleged that tie 
;udg» had discussed the case 
with District Attorney William 
B. McKesson,

At the time he denied he
County. . held any prejudice in Chess-

Other noteworthy decisions,^s case-

rendered by Walker include- Asked if he had been com- 
Sis upholding of the death i pared with famed criminal 
penalty in tie casse of conyct-judge Charles Fricke, Walker 
ed_sex offender Robert Ern- laughed, *-------------
melt Thbraton.
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& second room on the te be­
low the main sourtown. This 
will be used to acammOJae 
additional news med! who 
have asked to cover the pro­
ceedings. ' ,

Walker’s courtroom on the 
Sth floor of the Hai! of Justice 
was selected because it offers 
maximum security forthe de­
fendant.

Before entering USC m1S22, 
Walker held a numteof jobs 
to finance hiss educate .He 
worked in an oil field in Cas­
malia, Calif., and at the La 
Brea Oil Fields in Los An­
geles. He also served as chan 
mam for a Los Angeles city 
surveying crew.

Before ' college he served 

two years in the Navy during 
Word War I on the battleship 
USS Kentucky.

He might have had a career 
in mote p-sturres.

“They used to shoot movies 
near where I lived in Holly­
wood as a boy. and I got to be 
an extra In a .series saHd 
“Bill the Office Boy.“

Born in San Francssco in 
1891, Walker moved around 
the country with Ids family. 
They tried in Connecticut, 
New York'and Artea before 

returning to CaliOornia.

,sj«nt three years.a’ 
shiefdeputy district attorney; 
and was in private practice 

■ for seven years before his 
appointment to the bench. •

“I’ve sat on ail three cor­
ners of the triangle and I 
think I know pretty well what 
the attorneys down fr°nt are 
tM0W Wata sad

He is given credit for run­
ning a tight courtrom during 
the- Confidential •Mcgcatiy 
ya. With all- the “racy" 
material that was placed Ja 
exhibit, he wouldn't M the 
. trial become a “three-ring rir- 
cus.” , .

Although he has been re­
versed many times on appeal 
with'the ‘Waitty of US. 
Supreme Court decisions,” 
’Walker has seldom quested 
a.jury verdict.

“When that has happened,,1 
discussed the case wdh fee 
’ jury, and I had to agree with 
them each time that them 
conclusion was logical," 
Walker said.

The courtroom for the St’; 
han trial is small, with just 73 
seats, 37 of which have been 
reserved! for the news media.

Walker said he would tot 
object if attorneys • on both 
sides agree to a closed-circuit 
teTeVsiOa'■‘'triansmis$0on to a

He attended Loss-Angles 
High and Lemisrre Ute 

High in his teen years.
Judge Water, an active Ep­

iscopate met his wife, the 
former Alice Sophia Phelps, 
at church. They were married 
In 1925 and have three shtl- 

■ dren’and 12 grand-chitte

A daughter, Mrs. Katiten 
Brockelhurst. fives in Sunset 
Beash: a son, Herbert ’Weston 
Water, lives in Newport 
Beach and pract-css Jaw In 
Santa Ana: and a second, 
daughter’ -Mrs. ’Eiizaietih 
Suzanne Zentner fives in to’

Banos.

A rtsridertt of GWale near 
, the La Cressenta fine, Judge 

Walker is a neater of the 
Los Angeles, Glenda! and 
American Bar .AssoCiiatiors, 
Lawyers .Club, Ameten Ju- 
d'sahrre Scsiety, and Pm Al­
pha Delta legal fraternity.

He is a member of the 
American Legion. MIiss>it-c 
Lodge, Shrine, .Asaria frater­
nity, Natv/e Sons of the Gold­
en West, Los Angees a11!1! 
Club, Chancery Club, Legoa 
Lex and is past Jry»itet of 
tie USC Law Alumni Assosia- 
ton.

He is a past president of the 
CcIiOonJca State iEmplooye’s As- 
scciatO:«!. *—*-—*,
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Reading the Seen© That Night
It>was approximately 12:20 

a.m. the morning of Jun© ,5, 
105$.

More thamow wildly enthu- 
siaste D&mocrats jostedl 
each other and cheered in the 
hot, jammed Embassy Room 
of the .Ambassador Hotel, a 
CalffoJClia victory thefts.

At the Cinderella hour, Sen.

On that fateful early morn* 
lug extefly seven months ago 
today, vio’erce . unparaHeted 
in Los Angeles political histo­
ry shattered the hopes of the 
California Democrat Party 
and of much of the nation.

At that hour Svn/Rebvrt'F. 
Kennedy was mortally wound­
ed by gunshots that rang out 
Jn.2umy kitetea of the 
Ambassador Hotel.

Robert F. Kennedy had 
stepped before the rniero- 
phote to ackrowledge his 
triumph in the California 
■Democratic primary election 
and to thahk them for their 
support.

Clustered at his elbow were 
some of his super supporters 
-his wife, Ethel, other mem-

The Other Victims
Five other persons, all re- 

‘covered, were wounded in .Ue 
barrage of bullets. They 
were:

Paul Schrade, western di­
rector of the Unifed Auto 
Workers, 4150 S. Hillcrest 
'Drive, shot in the head.

William Weisel, 30, network 
newsman for ABC-TV, of 
Washington, D.C., wounded In 
the abdomen.

bers of the family of tragedy 
and triumph, Assembly 
Speaker Jesse Unwin, athleee 
and singer Roosevelt Grier1.

The/senators speech was 
low key—cee of thanks, of 
encouragement flor the 'can- 
paign ahead-anid it was 
largely drowned out by the 
cheering.

awn Stoll, 17, of «®j Hor­
ner St, shot in the leg.

Mrs. Elizabeth Evans, 43, 
' Saugues, a scalp wound.

Ira Gold^em, 19, of 4077 
Hayvenbrnsst Ave., Eterno, 
news;main for Continental 
News Service1, shot in tte left 
hip. v

All are ’expected to testify m 
tte murder trial of Sirhan B. 
Sirhan.

The Kennedy-s and tteU 
party, bound for private cele- 
bratlng at The Factory, 
changed their’ planted ext 
course through tte packed 
crowd in the stifling balloomn.

AvoW the room’s main 
enm they moved toward, 
a lcitfe pantry.

In tte pantry was a mm 
now accused as tte assassin 
of Sen. Kvnnvdr-srhan Bs- 
hara Sirhan.

Shots rang out.
A man identified by pelite 

as Sirhan was crushed to the 
floor and a pisol wrenched 
from his hand.

Nearby Senator Kennedy 
sprawled on hs back on tte 
floor, his eyes glazing, immo­
bile.

Tweteyffive and one half 
. hours later Senator K:vrnvdy 
was .dead. *——-*
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Superior Court 

Judge 

Herbert V. Walker. 

Called ci 

'Careful legal 

technician" 

by his 

colleagues, 

he is 

remembered 

for the . 

Confidential Magazine 

libel trial 
and ether 

notable cases 

including the 

Robert Emmett Thornton 

and 

Caryl Chessman 

cases. 

He is 69, 

has served on 

the criminal 

court bench 

for 13 years.



Sen. Robert F. Kennedy 

lies duiching 

a rosary 

shortly after 
he was shot 

early on June 5 

of last year. 
He succumbed 

early the 

next day, ,„

—UPI Telephoto*
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Aid** gathered 

to comfort, 

the wounded

and dying

senator after
he crumpled

J to thefoor.
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Sweatshirt-dad 

young man, 

later identified
CIS

Sirhan B. Sirhan, 

was grabbed 

at the seen® 

of the

shooting and 

disarmed.

He was then 

hustled away 

by Us Angles 

police and 

other 

security forces,




